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From: Bridges, Abigail

To: Kennedy, Shannon
Subject: ACE/FRS Compliance Letter
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 1:06:00 PM

Hello Shannon,

As per our conversation, here is the link to FRS:
file://floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Florida%20Recycling%20Solutions%20-

%20FLR0O00034033

Thank you,

Abigail Bridges

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

Environmental Specialist |
Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 813-470-5787

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Mike Zellars

To: Bridges, Abigail

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: Cedar Trail manifest

Date: Monday, December 02, 2019 4:40:02 PM
Attachments: Cedar Trail - Solids Manifests.pdf

Hello Again,

Attached are some manifest from our solids loads going to Cedar Trail.
Thanks

Mike

Mike Zellars

Vice President
AguaClean Environmental Co. Inc.
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From: Bridges, Abigail

To: Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: DRAFT Inspection Report - Florida Recycling Solutions - FLRO00034033
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:39:00 PM

Attachments: 2. DRAFT Inspection Report - Florida Recycling Solutions - FLRO00034033.pdf

Hello Shannon,

Please find my attached DRAFT inspection report regarding Florida Recycling Solutions/AquaClean
Environmental Solutions, for your review.

Thanks you,

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

D% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions LLC
On-Site Inspection Start Date: 12/02/2019 On-Site Inspection End Date:  12/02/2019
ME ID#: 21896 EPA ID#: FLR000034033

Facility Street Address: 3210 Whitten Rd , Lakeland , Florida 33811-1086
Contact Mailing Address: 3210 Whitten Rd, Lakeland, Florida 33811-1086
County Name: Polk Contact Phone: (863) 644-0665

NOTIFIED AS:
Non-Handler
Used Oil

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Processor Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transfer Facility Facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Principal Inspector:  Abigail B Bridges, Inspector
Other Participants: Shannon Kennedy, Environmental Manager; Michael Zellars, Vice President

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat28°0'18.6604"/ Long 82° 2' 33.4423"
NAIC: 312230 - Tobacco Manufacturing
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:  Private

Introduction:

Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS) / AquaClean Environmental Solutions (ACE), FLR000034033, was
inspected by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection on December 2, 2019, to evaluate the facility's
compliance with state and federal hazardous waste regulations. The facility was last inspected on March 15,
2018. ACE and FRS are sister corporations that share this facility and this EPA Identification Number. ACE is a
registered transporter of used oil, used olil filters, and petroleum contact water (PCW) as well as a used oil/used
oil filter transfer facility. ACE also operates a Centralized Waste Pretreatment facility at this location that
discharges to the City of Lakeland sewer system. FRS is a permitted used oil processor and receives used oil
transported by ACE. FRS is also permitted to process oil contaminated debris. The facility permit, 294693-HO-
004 & 294693-S0O-003 was issued June 4, 2015 and expires May 12, 2020. The permit modification went into
effect on December 20, 2017 and expires on May 12, 2020.

The facility currently has about 40 employees and, 20 of which are drivers. The facility has water and sewer
service provided by the City of Lakeland, but occasionally uses the City of Tampa POTW when their wastewater
is high in conductivity.

Process Description:

ACE/FRS operations are discussed in detail in the facility's Used Oil and Material Processing Permit and in
previous inspection reports. A walk through of the entire facility along with review of both Aqua Clean
Environmental's and Florida Recycling Solution's recording keeping was performed during this inspection.
Records included: the contingency plan and SPCC, training records, weekly tank system inspections, used olil
acceptance and delivery records, Annual Used Oil Handler Reports, PCW acceptance records and final
disposition receipts, waste profiles, waste analyses, wastewater transport records, manifests from oil
contaminated debris sent to Cedar Trail Landfill, and the laboratory waste jug analysis report.
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Florida Recycling Solutions LLC Inspection Report

Inspection Date: 12/02/2019

During the walk through of the facility, it was noted that the grounds and stormwater ponds were all clean, and
there was no indication (oil sheens, dead vegetation, etc.) of improper discharges. Additionally, all tanks and
containers were properly labeled and within secondary containment. The Secondary Containment area is
checked daily and pumped out if necessary, for example, following a rain event. Thorough out the facility, there
were fire extinguishers, which are serviced on an annual basis, along with a spill kit located underneath Tank 17.
The facility has an agreement with the response contractor, SWS Environmental, in the event that an incident
occurs that is beyond the facility's capacity to address alone.

ACE has an in-house laboratory that conducts analysis on the facility's wastewater. Grab samples of used oil
and wastewater are collected from incoming shipments and are tested for metals, COD, conductivity, and
flashpoint. A small amount of waste is generated from the ICP emission spectrometer. The facility uses
elementary neutralization on the waste prior to discharging it back into it's wastewater pretreatment system.

PHOTO ATTACHMENTS:
Roll Off of Used Oil Filters Tank Systems

7 4

Conclusion:

At the time of the inspection, Aqua Clean Environmental/Florida Recycling Solutions was operating in
compliance with state and federal regulations governing Used Oil Processors or Used Oil Transporters.
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Florida Recycling Solutions LLC Inspection Report

Inspection Date: 12/02/2019

1.0: Pre-Inspection Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a potential
violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential violations
and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

Note: Checklist items with shaded boxes are for informational purposes only.

Item No. | Pre-Inspection Review Yes |No |N/A
11 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.18(a) v
1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b) v
1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11 v
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5.0: Used Oil Generator Checklist

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

Item No. | Used Oil Container and Tank Management Yes [No [N/A
51 Does the facility store used oil only in tanks, containers or permitted hazardous waste storage v
' units? 279.22(a)
5.2 Are used oil containers/tanks in good condition? 279.22(b)(1) v

5.3 Are used oil containers/tanks not leaking? 279.22(b)(2)

AN

5.4 Are used oil containers/tanks labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil"? 279.22(c)(1)| v

55 Are fill pipes used to fill underground tanks labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used s
' Oil"? 279.22(c)(2)

Item No. | Secondary Containment Yes |No [N/A

5.6 Are containers/tanks 55-gallons or smaller that are stored inside:

5.7 Stored on an oil-impermeable surface? 62-710.401(6) v

5.8 Are containers/tanks larger than 55-gallons that are stored inside:

5.9 Stored on an oil-impermeable surface? 62-710.401(6) v

Does the building provide adequate secondary containment, or are the containers/tanks

double-walled, or stored within or on engineered secondary containment that has the capacity
5.10 . . v
to hold 110% of the volume of the largest container/tank, or are the containers/tanks

portable/wheeled and typically emptied every 24 hours? 62-710.401(6)

5.11 Are containers/tanks (regardless of size) that are stored outside:

5.12 Closed or otherwise protected from the weather? 62-710.401(6) v
Double-walled or stored on an oil-impermeable surface with engineered secondary containment
5.13 that has the capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest container within the secondary v
containment? 62-710.401(6)
Iltem No. | Used Oil Releases Yes [No [N/A
5.14 Has the generator, upon detection of a release, done all of the following, as applicable:
5.15 stop the release? 279.22(d)(1) v
5.16 contain the released oil? 279.22(d)(2) v
5.17 clean up and manage properly the released used oil and other materials? 279.22(d)(3) v
5.18 if necessary, repair or replace any leaking used oil storage containers or tanks prior to returning /
' them to service? 279.22(d)(4)
Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against discharges of used oil into soils, sewers,
5.19 drainage systems, septic tanks, surface or ground waters, watercourses, or marine waters? 62- v
710.401(2)
Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against using used oil for road or pavement
5.20 oiling for dust control, weed abatement, or other similar uses that have the potential to release v

used oil into the environment? 62-710.401(5)

Item No. | Used Oil Filter Container Management Yes [No [N/A
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5.21 Does the facility store used oil filters in containers? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
5.22 Are the used oil filter containers clearly labeled "Used Oil Filters"? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
5.23 Are the used oil filter containers in good condition? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
5.24 Are the used oil filter containers not leaking? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
5.25 Are the used oil filter containers closed or otherwise protected from weather? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
5.26 Are the used oil filter containers stored on an oil-impervious surface? 62-710.850(5)(a) v
Item No. | Releases from Used Oil Filter Containers Yes |No [N/A
5.27 Has the generator, upon detection of a release, done all of the following, as applicable:
5.28 stop the release? 62-710.850(5)(b) v
5.29 contain the released 0i62-710.850(5)(b) v
5.30 clean up and manage properly the released oil and any subsequent oily waste? 62- /
710.850(5)62-710.850(5)(b)
531 repair or replace any leaking used oil filter storage containers prior to returning them to service? /
662-710.850(5)(b)4
Item No. | Used Oil Mixtures Yes |No [N/A
[]1s the facility a VSQG that mixes hazardous waste with used oil and manages the mixture
under 279? Note: VSQGs can mix both listed and characteristic wastes with used oil.
[ ]1s the facility a SQG or LQG that is mixing listed waste (except for listed waste that only is
listed because it exhibits a characteristic - see question below) with used oil? [VSQGs may
mix HW and used oil, but they must maintain disposal documentation per 62-730.030(3),
FAC.] If so:
5.32 Is the mixture being managed as listed hazardous waste? 279.10(b)(1) v
[]1s the facility a SQG or LQG that mixes only characteristic waste (or listed waste that only
exhibits a characteristic) with used oil? [NOTE: This is also considered HW Treatment and
other rules apply. However, VSQGs may mix HW and used oil, but they must maintain
disposal documentation per 62-730.030(3), FAC.] If so:
5.33 Is ignitability the only characteristic of the hazardous waste prior to mixing (or is the HW listed
only for ignitability)? If so:
5.34 Is the mixture managed as HW if it exhibits the ignitability characteristic? 279.10(b)(2)(iii) v
5.35 Does the hazardous waste exhibit ANY characteristic other than ignitability prior to mixing (or is
the HW listed only for a characteristic other than ignitability)? If so:
5.36 Is the mixture managed as HW if it exhibits ANY characteristic (even if the characteristic of the /
mixture is from the used oil, rather than from the HW)? 279.10(b)(2)(i)
5.37 Does the facility generate mixtures of other materials contaminated with used oil (i.e.
absorbents, rags, dirt)? If so:
5.38 Are UO-contaminated materials that contain visible free-flowing UO managed under 279 used /
oil standards? 279.10(c)(3)
Does the facility either manage UO-contaminated materials that do not contain visible free-
5.39 flowing UO as hazardous waste have records documenting the materials are not hazardous v
waste? 279.10(c)(1)(ii)
Are UO-contaminated materials that will be burned for energy recovery being managed as used
oil under 279? (Used oil-contaminated materials should have a heating value of at least 5000
5.40 Btu/pound to be burned for energy recovery under 279, so low-Btu-value materials like v
contaminated soils and clay absorbents are solid waste, subject to 262 HW determinations.)
279.10(c)(3)
5.41 Does the facility generate mixtures of used oil with fuel or fuel products? If so:
5.42 Does the facility manage mixtures of UO and fuel/fuel products under 279 used oil standards? v
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[Note: 279.10(d)(2) allows on-site mixing of UO with diesel fuel for use in the generator's own
vehicles.] 279.10(d)(1)
Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against mixing or commingling used oil with
solid waste that is to be disposed of in landfills or directly disposing of used oil in landfills?
5.43 (Persons unknowingly disposing into a landfill used oil or used oil filters which have not been v
' properly segregated or separated from other solid wastes by the generator are not subject to
this prohibition. Oily waste, sorbents or other materials used for maintenance or clean up as a
result of spills or release are not subject to this prohibition.) 62-710.401(3)
Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against mixing or commingling used oil with
5.44 hazardous substances that make it unsuitable for recycling or beneficial use? (Notwithstanding v
the provisions found in 40 CFR 279.10(b)(3)). 62-710.401(4)
Item No. | Space Heaters Yes |No [N/A
Does the generator burn used oil on-site in a used oil-fired space heater? [Generators who
5.45 burn off site, non household oil, or burn oil in devices not meeting the space heater exemption
must comply with 40 CFR 279 - Subpart G.]
If so, does the facility burn only used oil generated on-site or only household DIY used oil?
5.46 v
279.23(a)
5.47 If so, does the heater have a capacity of no more than 0.5 million BTU/hr? 279.23(b) v
5.48 If so, are combustion gasses vented to the atmosphere? 279.23(c) v
Item No. | Off-site Shipments Yes |No [N/A
5.49 Does the generator only use transporters who have received EPA Identification numbers? /
' (Include names and numbers in report narrative) 279.24
5.50 Self transport to collection centers - Does the generator only transport their own used oil and
' used oil from household DIY to a used oil collection center? If so:
551 Does the generator transport the used oil in a vehicle owned by the generator or an employee /
' of the generator? 279.24(a)(1)
5.52 Does the generator transport no more than 55 gallons of used oil at one time? 279.24(a)(2) v
Does the generator transport the used oil to a used oil collection center that is registered,
5.53 licensed, permitted or recognized by a state/county/municipal government to manage used oil ?| v
279.24(a)(3)
554 Self transport to aggregation points - Does the generator transport used oil that is generated at
' the generator's site to an aggregation point? If so:
555 Does the generator transport the used oil in a vehicle owned by the generator or an employee /
' of the generator? 279.24(b)(1)
5.56 Does the generator transport no more than 55 gallons of used oil at one time? 279.24(b)(2) v
557 Does the generator transport the used oil to an aggregation point that is owned/operated by the y
' same generator? 279.24(b)(3)
Tolling Agreement - is the used oil transported and then reclaimed under a contractual
5.58 agreement pursuant to which reclaimed oil is returned by the processor.re-refiner to the
generator for use as a lubricant, cutting oil, or coolant? If so:
5.59 Does the contract indicate the type and frequency of shipments? 279.24(c)(1) v
5.60 Does the contract indicate that the vehicle used to transport the used oil to the processing/re- v
' refining facility is owned and operated by the used oil processor/re-refiner? 279.24(c)(2)
5.61 Does the contract indicate that the reclaimed oil will be returned to the generator? 279.24(c)(3) v
Item No. | Marketing and Processing Yes |No [N/A
[ ] Does the generator claim that the used oil meets the specification in 40 CFR 279.11? [If so,
and the oil is to be burned for energy recovery, the generator is a marketer subject to 40
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CFR 279 Subpart H.]

[ ] Does the generator process used oil by filtering, oil/water separation or other methods prior
to direct shipment to an off site used oil burner? [If so, the generator is also a used oil
processor subject to 40 CFR 279 - Subpart F.]
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Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's compliance
with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737 & 62 -740 Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Title 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules under Chapters 62-
730 and 62-710, F.A.C

Abigail B Bridges Environmental Specialist |

Principal Investigator Name Principal Investigator Title

d=

Principal Investigator Signature

FDEP-SWD

Organization Date

Shannon Kennedy

Inspector Name

Environmental Manager

Inspector Title
FDEP-SWD

Organization

Michael Zellars

Representative Name

Vice President

Representative Title

AquaClean Environmental Co.,
Inc.

Organization

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection Report
and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential Violations" or

areas of concern.

Report Approvers:

Approver:

Inspection Approval Date:











From: Mike Zellars

To: Bridges, Abigail

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: Driver certification

Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 7:03:37 AM
Attachments: SKMBT C22419120308100.pdf

Abigail and Shannon,

Please find attached driver certification for our FRS driver as requested.

Thanks again

Mike Zellars
Vice President
AguaClean Environmental Co. Inc.



mailto:mszellars@acelkd.com

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov



Record of Compliance

DRIVER/EMPLOYEE FORM -

1 hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Used Qil Transporters Certification and Training Manual. 1 have familiarized
myself with these regulations and will comply with their provisions at all times on duty as a driver/employee.

I understand that by signing this form I am indicating that I have reviewed and understand the materials in the certification
manual. I further understand that a copy of this form will remain on file as a personnel record at the firm and that a copy will
be available upon request to the Department.

At least once a year, I will review the applicable state and federal laws and rules governing used oil transporting and sign a

new form for the personnel record. /%

o (Signatun:k Ofﬂiver)
Delohy Mol [ Fo 2>
(Print Full Name of Driver)

Ceblarn, (b, 2018

(Today’s Date: Include MontDDate & Year)

JKO\WL C lean %vamnmenlrfg ‘ (

(Name of Employer/Firm)
20w witeen 4
(Address of Firm)

L aYo o FL 225\

(City, State and Zip Code)

Do bHY-06L5S

(Work Phone, Include Area Code)

:f-"

IV
(S]gnalﬂre of Owner/Manager)

Instructions: This receipt is to be read and signed by the driver/employee. It should be countersigned by the firm’s owner/
manager and placed in the driver’s qualification file. It must be updated annually. Violations of the certification law can lead
to denial or revocation of certification. (Make copies of this form for additional employees.)

i,

Used Oil Certification and Training Manual -- 2009 : Page 178










From: Noble, Ron

To: Kennedy. Shannon; Bridges. Abigail
Subject: FRA and Aqua Clean Compliance inspection; Polk County
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 5:17:33 PM

Shannon and Abigail:

| left each of you a message earlier this week to discuss the above-referenced compliance
inspection. | have not heard back from either of you. If for some reason you do not intend to
return my call this week, please let me know asap so | can follow up with FDEP management
on my inquiries.

Thnaks,
Ron

Ron Noble
Shareholder

401 E. Jackson Street
Suite 2400

Tampa, FL 33602
813 222 1175 (0)

ronald.noble@bipc.com

vCard | Bio | BIPC.com | Twitter | LinkedIn

Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney pc

CONFIDENTIAL/PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: This e-mail message (including any attachments) is a private
communication sent by a law firm and may contain confidential, legally privileged or protected information meant solely for
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system.



mailto:Ronald.Noble@bipc.com

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:ronald.noble@bipc.com

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3DrDqX8BmtEh73WErZpU6Dn7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2Fvcard.vcf%3Fid%3D563

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3JZKw6eB2Gwr537Z4Vv5RP47Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2FRonald-H-Noble

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3X3mNsgbTPHdzbKs7GXEF357Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2F

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3Fi5qTsm66whRzT9jHzkKc77Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fbuchanannews

https://clicktime.symantec.com/39snTbk5X4h12AM25yHs3a97Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fbuchanan-ingersoll-%26-rooney-pc




From: Mike Zellars

To: Bridges, Abigail

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: FRS SPCC

Date: Monday, December 02, 2019 4:38:05 PM
Attachments: ERS SPCC 2019-04 Rev 1.pdf

Hi Abigail and Shannon

Attached is the revised plan that includes Lakeland Police and Fire.
Audrey is trying to find out who the contact is with Police to make sure it goes to correct person. We
have contact for Fire.

Thanks
Mike

Mike Zellars
Vice President
AguaClean Environmental Co. Inc.



mailto:mszellars@acelkd.com

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov
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EMERGENCY ACTION

In the event of a spill or leak from any tank or pipe, the senior responsible
person at the site should carry out the following actions until he is relieved by
someone with higher authority.

SAFETY FIRST

Take all actions necessary to protect the life and health of all persons in the
area.

CALL FOR HELP

Notify local emergency authorities (fire, police, and ambulance) as necessary.
Call Aqua Clean.

STOP THE LEAK

Take actions to stop the flow of liquid if such can be done safely.

NOTIFY REGULATORY AGENCIES

In the event of a potentially dangerous situation, call the federal and state
hotlines listed on Appendix K — Emergency Contacts of this Plan immediately
to report the spill. If the situation is under control, fill out the questions on the
in Appendix K1 — Emergency Response — Spill Notification Form of this Plan
prior to calling the regulatory agencies. The information the Spill Notification
Form is what the agencies will want to know.

Basic Information

Facility Address: 3210 Whitten Road, Lakeland, FL. 33811

Facility Type: Industrial Wastewater Pretreatment & Hydrocarbon Recycling
Designated Facility Contact: Jose Reyes (Operations Manager) (863) 712-2245
Alternate Facility Contact: Michael Zellars (Vice President / GM) (863) 712-6635

FRS SPCC ¢ April 2019 Rev 1 Page 4
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Professional Engineer Certification

§112.3(d)

Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS)
Facility Address: 3210 Whitten Road
Lakeland, Florida 33811

Facility Contact: Operations Manager (Shift Supervisor’s Office)
Facility Contact: General Manager (Administrative Office)
Facility Phone: (863) 644-0665

Facility Fax: (863) 646-1880

In pursuance of the Code of Federal Regulations Title 40, Chapter |, Subchapter D, Part 112,
Subpart A, §112.3 (d), the undersigned Registered Professional Engineer is familiar with the
requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations Title 40, Chapter I, Subchapter D, Part 112
and has examined the facility. The undersigned Registered Professional Engineer attests
that this Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan has been prepared in
accordance with good engineering practices including applicable industry standards, and in
accordance with the requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations Title 40, Chapter |,
Subchapter D, Part 112; that procedures have been established for required inspections
and testing; and that the PIanL;adquatgjor the facility.
P Cgi s |
3 L,
S %"
>

-
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,Z‘-&
&
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g <
3 HIMYANG
§ Lic. No. 029730

Him Yang
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Amendment and Review of Plan

§112.5

The Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (hereafter “SPCC Plan” or “Plan”) is
prepared and implemented for the facility in accordance with the general requirements in
Subpart A, §112.7, and with specific sections in Subpart B, §112.8 applicable to the facility.
The SPCC Plan will be amended when there is a change in the facility design, construction,
operation, or maintenance that materially affects its potential for a discharge.

Examples of changes that may require amendment of the Plan include, but are not limited
to: commissioning or decommissioning containers; replacement, reconstruction, or
movement of containers; reconstruction, replacement, or installation of piping systems;
construction or demolition that might alter secondary containment structures; changes of
product or service; or revision of standard operation or maintenance procedures at the
facility. An amendment made must be prepared within six months, and implemented as
soon as possible, but not later than six months following preparation of the amendment.

A complete review and evaluation of the SPCC Plan must be conducted at least once every
five years from the date the facility becomes subject to the regulations. As a result of the
review and evaluation, the SPCC Plan must be amended within six months of the review to
include more effective prevention and control technology if the technology has been field-
proven at the time of the review and will significantly reduce the likelihood of a discharge
from the facility. The facility will implement any amendment as soon as possible, but not
later than six months following preparation of any amendment.

The complete review and evaluation must be documented per Appendix C — Five Year
Review Log, and must be signed with a statement as to whether the Plan will be amended
either at the beginning or end of the Plan or in a log or an appendix to the Plan. Any
technical amendments must be documented per Appendix C1 — SPCC Technical Amendment
Log of the Plan.

A Professional Engineer must certify any technical amendments to the SPCC Plan.
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Management Approval and Commitment

§112.7

Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS)
Facility Address: 3210 Whitten Road
Lakeland, Florida 33811

Facility Contact:  Operations Manager (Shift Supervisor’s Office)
Facility Contact:  General Manager (Administrative Office)
Facility Phone: (863) 644-0665

Facility Fax: (863) 646-1880

FRS is committed to the prevention of discharges of oil to navigable waters or the
environment; and is committed to provide the manpower, equipment, and materials
required to expeditiously control and remove any quantity of oil discharged that may be
harmful.

The undersigned FRS management personnel have examined the SPCC Plan prepared in
accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations Title 40, Chapter |, Subchapter D, Part
112; the SPCC Plan has the full approval of management at a level of authority to commit
the necessary resources to fully implement the Plan.

The undersigned facility personnel has been assigned, and has accepted the responsibilities
for spill prevention, control and countermeasure, and has the full approval of management
at a level of authority to commit the necessary resources to fully implement the Plan.

Signed: // 2./\/ ~ / /;’ / y/

Michael Ze@rs FRS Vice President / GM Date
Authori Facility Representative

%7/0«1// S/e /1

Michael D. Schleinkofer, FRS President Date
Authorized Owner Representative
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1. Purpose

The purpose of this Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC Plan or
Plan) is to prevent oil spills from occurring, and to perform safe, efficient and timely
response in the event of a discharge, spill or leak (both referred to as “spills” herein). In
accordance with United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) oil pollution
prevention regulations (40 CFR 112), Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS) must
prepare and implement an SPCC plan at its facility that could reasonably be expected to
discharge oil into or upon navigable waters or adjoining shorelines; or that may affect
natural resources, and, meet one of the following conditions:

e The completely buried storage capacity of the facility is 42,000 U.S. gallons or
more of oil; Unless, the completely buried storage capacity is currently subject
to all of the technical requirements of 40 CFR 280 or all of the technical
requirements of a State program approved under 40 CFR 281; or

e The aggregate aboveground storage capacity of the facility is 1,320 U.S. gallons
or more of oil. For the purposes of this qualification, only containers with a
capacity of 55 U.S. gallons or greater are counted.

As defined by 40 CFR Part 112, oil means oil of any kind or in any form, including, but
not limited to: fats, oils, or greases of animal, fish, or marine mammal origin; vegetable
oils, including oils from seeds, nuts, fruits, or kernels; and, other oils and greases,
including all grades of petroleum, fuel oil, gasoline, diesel, sludge, synthetic oils, motor
oil, hydraulic oil, lube oil, automatic transmission fluid, waste oil, mineral oils, oil refuse,
or oil mixed with wastes other than dredged spoil.

In addition to satisfying a regulatory requirement, this SPCC plan should be a working
document at the facility. The plan should be used frequently in the following ways:

e As areference for oil storage and containment system information.

e As a tool for informing new employees and refreshing current employees on
practices for identifying potential source of spills, preventing, controlling and
responding to spills.

e Asaguide to periodic training programs for employees.
e Asaresource during an emergency response.

Should the Plan call for additional facilities or procedures, methods, or equipment not
yet fully operational, discussions on these items must be documented in separate
paragraphs, and must be explained separately the details of installation and operational
start-up.

8 TRoSPCCy AP IO RO T Fees
(=







FRS

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC

1.1. Location of the SPCC Plan

§112.3(e)

A complete copy of the Plan is maintained and is available at the Administrative
Office, the Shift Supervisor’'s Office, and the Laboratory at the facility to all
employees and to the Regional Administrator (RA) for on-site review during normal
working hours.

1.2. SPCC Plan Conformance and Applicability

§112.7(a)(1)&(2), §112.7(j)

This SPCC Plan has been developed in accordance with 40 CFR Part 112, including
Sections §112.7, and §112.8 in addition to any applicable more stringent State
rules, regulations, and guidelines. Collectively, Appendix D — Certification of the
Applicability of the Substantial Harm Criteria, and Appendix A — Cross Reference is
provided for the requirements of 40 CFR Part 112 with the respective sections and
page numbers of the SPCC Plan where the requirement has been addressed. For
each requirement of 40 CFR Part 112 that is listed in Appendix A — Cross Reference,
the referenced SPCC Plan section provides a discussion of the facility’s
conformance with the listed requirement.

Notwithstanding, the facility has been designed and is being operated by FRS under
the principals that are in conformance with 40 CFR Part 112 as heighted below.

1.2.1. Facility Drainage

e Plant drainage systems from outside the containment areas will flow
into containment systems designed to retain oil or return to the facility.

e Where drainage waters are treated in more than one treatment unit,
natural hydraulic flow is used whenever possible.

e Drainage systems are adequately engineered to prevent oil from
reaching retention areas.

e Any liquid within the diked areas, including uncontaminated rain water,
is not drained by design. All liquid within the diked areas is pumped to
treatment process within the facility.

1.2.2. Bulk Storage Tanks

e No tank is used for storage of oil unless its material and construction are
compatible with the material stored and conditions of storage such as
pressure, temperature, etc.

e All bulk storage tanks are constructed so that a secondary means of
containment is provided for the entire contents of the largest single
tank plus sufficiently impervious to contain spilled oil.

e Aboveground tanks are subject to periodic integrity testing, taking into
account tank design and using such techniques as hydrostatic testing,
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visual inspection or a system of non-destructive shell thickness testing.

e Comparison records are kept, where appropriate, and tank supports and
foundations included in inspections. The outside of tanks are frequently
observed by operating personnel for signs of deterioration, leaks that
might cause a spill, or accumulation of oil.

e New and old tank installations are, as far as is practical, to be fail-safe
engineered or updated to avoid spills.

e There are direct audible or code signal communication between the
tank and gauges and pumping station.

e Liquid level sensing devices are regularly inspected to insure proper
operations.

e Visible oil leaks which result in loss of oil from tank seams, bolts, or
gaskets large enough to cause accumulation of oil are promptly
repaired.

1.2.3. Facility Piping

e Pipeline out of service or on standby for an extended period are
capped or blind flanged and marked as to origin.

e Pipe supports are properly designed to minimize abrasion and allow
for expansion and contraction.

e All aboveground valves and pipelines are subjected to regular
examinations by operation personnel at which time the general
conditions are assessed. Additionally, periodic pressure testing is
performed for piping in areas where failure might lead to a spill.

e Vehicular traffic granted onto the facility is warned verbally or by
appropriate signs to ensure it is not endangering aboveground piping.

1.2.4. Tanker Truck Loading/Unloading

e Loading/unloading procedures meet the minimum requirements
established by DOT.

e Unloading Area drainage flows into treatment facility via a spill
containment.

e A physical barrier system or warning signs are provided in
loading/unloading areas to prevent vehicular departure before
complete disconnect of flexible or fixed transfer lines.

e Prior to departure of any tanker truck, the lower most drain and all
outlets of vehicles are to be closely examined for leakage and
tightened or adjusted to prevent liquid leakage while in transit.
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2. Facility ldentification

§112.7(a)(3)

2.1. Facility Location
§112.7(a)(3)

Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS) is located within Aqua Clean Environmental
(ACE), an industrial wastewater treatment facility located at 3210 Whitten Road,
Lakeland, Florida 33811.

The facility operates according to the following schedule:
Monday — Friday: 6:00 a.m. -10:00 p.m.
Saturday: 7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Sunday and Public Holiday: Closed

e

f Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS) [ L;ﬂ;;:‘u EXET T

2.2. Facility Layout

§112.7(a)(3)

The size of the ACE facility is approximately 5.6 acres. The facility is show on Figure
A-1 Facility Site Plan, which includes the general facility layout and the location of
the all storage tanks including FRS oil storage tanks. In general, the areas
surrounding the tank loading and unloading areas drain to the holding pit.

Figure A—1 Facility Site Plan
Figure A-2 FEMA NFIP National Flood Insurance Rate Map
Figure A—3 USGC Topographic Map
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2.3. Facility Summary Description
§112.7(a)(3)

FRS accepts used oil from marine, petroleum, environmental and industrial
sources. Qil is refined into usable fuel by physical, mechanical and chemical means
and subsequently stored in a designated section managed by FRS. Wastewaters are
then transferred to ACE to be treated by various techniques including gravity
separation to meet the City of Lakeland discharge permit standards and
discharged.

There is no long-term storage of material at FRS. As a recycler of used oil it is the
policy of FRS to separate this material as quickly as possible, refine it, and process it
for either on spec or off spec used oil. Wastewater is also treated by ACE and once
the effluent can be shown to meet the requirements of the discharged permit it is
discharged to the City of Lakeland.

2.4. Facility Operational and Spill History

Since the beginning of its operation, FRS has no reportable spills or oil released
from within the confines of the facility. If a spill should occur, this SPCC Plan will be
amended to include a written description of the spill, the corrective action taken
and a plan for preventing recurrence of a spill.

Certification by the facility, that the facility could not, because of its location and its
storage capacity, reasonably be expected to cause substantial harm to the
environment by discharging oil into or on the navigable waters of the United States
or its adjoining shorelines is provided in Figure A—3 USGC Topographic Map and
Appendix D Certification of the Applicability of the Substantial Harm Criteria, in
accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR Part 112.20(e).

2.5. Facility Contacts

Contact Name Phone Number
Jose Reyes (Operations Manager) (863) 712-2245
Michael Zellars (Vice President / GM) (803) 712-6635

3. Oil Storage Containers and Locations

§112.7(a)(3)(i)

Refer to the overall facility site plan shown on Figure A-1 Facility Site Plan on the
locations of all liquid storage containers, including oil storage containers, and their
respective capacities. Specific oil storage containers and their respective capacities are
listed in Table 4.1 below.
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4. Potential Spill Prediction, Volumes, Rates

4.1. Potential Oil Spill Source and Volumes
§112.7(a)(3)(i)

Potential oil spill hazards identified at FRS facility include releases due to accidents,
equipment failure, or overflows from above ground treatment and storage tanks
for wastewater and waste oil. All ancillary equipment in conjunction with these
tanks such as pipes, pumps and valves are also potential spill sources. Another
potential spill source is from the loading/unloading of tanker trucks at the
designated off-loading sites.

Each area that has been identified as a potential spill source and the maximum
total quantity of material which could be discharged at one time as a result of a
major failure are listed below.

Table 4.1
Tanker truck unloading (From tanker truck to oil storage tank)
Quantity: 1
Tanker | 6,500 | Waste QOil | | Local
Tanker truck loading (From oil storage tank to tanker truck)
Quantity: 1
Tanker | 6,500 | Spec Oil | | Local
Yard Truck Oil Transfer (From ACE Tank to FRS Tank)
Quantity: 1
Tanker | 3,000 | Waste QOil | | Local
Fixed Aboveground Storage Tank
Quantity: 4
6 30,000 Used Oil Local
7 30,000 Used Oil Local
9 9,200 Spec Oil for Boiler Local
350 Spec Oil for Boiler Local
Completely buried metallic storage tank
Quantity: 0
NA [ o0 | | |
Partially buried or bunkered metallic tank for oil storage
Quantity: 0
NA | 0| | |
Log-term drum storage for oil processing
Quantity: 0
NA | 0| | |
Motor fuel dispensers
Quantity: 0
NA | 0| | |
[Fliw[8 FRS SPCC ¢ April 2019 Rev 1 Page 13
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Table 4.1 cont.

Buried piping for facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process
Quantity: 0

NA | 0| | |
Aboveground piping for facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process
outside diked areas
Quantity: 0

NA | 0 ] | |

4.2. Qualified QOil-filled Operational Equipment

§112.7(k)

The FRS facility has oil-filled operational equipment that meets the following
§112.7 (k)(1) qualification criteria:

Since the beginning of its operation and being subjected to this part, the FRS
facility has had no single discharge of any oil-filled operational equipment
exceeding 1,000 U.S. gallons or no two discharges from any oil-filled operational
equipment each exceeding 42 U.S. gallons within any twelve month period in the
three years prior to the SPCC Plan certification date.

Secondary containment is not provided for qualified oil-filled operational
equipment whereas FRS has

4.2.1. Established and documented the facility procedures for inspections or a
monitoring program to detect equipment failure and/or a discharge; see
Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule for details

4.2.2. Also, provided in this Plan the following:

e At the beginning of this Plan, a written commitment of manpower,
equipment, and materials required to expeditiously control and remove
any quantity of oil discharged that may be harmful.

e An oil spill prevention, control and countermeasure plan as provided
within this SPCC Plan.

4.3. Oil-Handling Personnel Training

The employees at FRS receive periodic training specific to their oil-handling work.
The trainings are documented in Appendix J — Qil-Handling Personnel Training and
Briefing Log and the records are maintained at the facility.
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4.4. Personal Safety Equipment

Personal Safety Equipment is provided to all FRS plant employees. Instruction on
the proper use of this equipment is provided by the Shift Supervisor. Each
employee is responsible for issued equipment and usually maintains this
equipment at work stations or in personal lockers. Additional safety equipment
available includes disposable clothing, non-disposable chemically resistant clothing,
face shields, splash goggles, special purpose gloves, respirators (for suitably trained
employees) and various other disposable coverings which are provided as needed
and stored in the shop area.

All employees receive periodic Health, Safety, and Environmental trainings, as well
as trainings on using Personal Safety Equipment. Training materials and training
records are maintained at the facility and/or by the HSE Director.

4.5. Fire Fighting Equipment

Fire extinguishers of various types and capacities are located throughout the

facility.
Table 4.5
Quantity | Fire extinguisher type Location
1 Portable- Foamed Front Pad Pit
3 Portable Units - ABC Various Iocatlo.ns with no more than 50
feet of travel distance

The facility conducts periodic inspections of the Fire Fighting Equipment using
trained employee and the inspection reports are maintained at the facility. The
maintenance work and the replacement of the Fire Fighting Equipment are
contracted through qualified third party provider.

Designated employees receive periodic Fire Fighting Equipment trainings and all
training related material, and training records are maintained at the facility and/or
by the HSE Director.
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4.6. Contact List of EqQuipment Suppliers and Emergency

Response Contractors
§112.7(a)(3)(vi)

This section lists telephone numbers of commercial sources for equipment,
supplies, and assistance that can be quickly obtained in the event of an emergency.

Table 4.6

Company and Contact Phone Number

A | Adam's Air & Hydraulic (certain parts for vac trucks) | (813) 626-4128

B | Air Compressor Mill Compressor Service (863) 559-5769
Contact: Don Walker (863) 665 7876 - Cell

C | Alert Tire (813) 754-3554
After hours (813) 267-0191

D | Bayport Valve & Fitting (863) 425-0023

E | Ritchey's Truck Repair (863) 425-0888
Contact: Bruce Ritchey (863) 559-2700

F | GCR Tires (use if no response from Alert Tire) (863) 533-0368

G | Hydraulic Services (Truck Hose & Fitting Repair) (863) 644-7511

H | Leedy Electric (863) 425-2698

I M&M Contractors

Contact: Gary Givens (863) 559-8230

J | Penske (863) 686-6136, or
Contact: Sam Tilsley SOS number on
Penske’s truck

K | Hudson Pumps - Plant Pumps (863) 665-7876
Contact: Tony Delesus (863) 860-0276 - Cell
L | Sawdust — Biomass (813) 513-3005
Contact: Greg Branam (813) 622-6363
*ALL NUMBERS WILL LEAD TO A DIRECT COMMUNICATION OR GIVE AN AFTER
HOURS NUMBER TO CALL.

Information contained within the Equipment Suppliers and Emergency Response
Contractors will be updated routinely as changes occur.
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5. Discharge and Drainage Controls

§112. 7(a)(3)(iii)

Plant drainage systems from outside the containment areas will flow into containment
systems designed to retain oil or return it to the facility.

Storm water from the facility is contained within the facility by berms, concrete
containment and concrete slab barrier. Storm water that is contained, drains to sumps
located in the east containment facility. Storm water runoff from driveways and land,
flows to one of two storm water retention ponds permitted by the SWFMD.

6. Spill Prevention

§112. 7(a)(3)(ii)

The General Manager is the facility's Spill Team Coordinator (STC) and is responsible
for the implementation of SPCC Plan. The Shift Supervisor is responsible in organizing
and maintaining a Spill Control Team (SC).

6.1. Spill Prevention Practices

FRS employees are trained to implement spill prevention practices for work with
and around oil sources. All initial training and subsequent re-training of employees
are recorded on Appendix G — Employee SPCC Plan Training Log. FRS personnel
shall use common sense and rely on spill prevention practices at all times to
minimize the potential for a release of oil.

For example, the following “common sense” practices are recommended:
e keep container lids securely fastened at all times;

e use pads, drip pans, and funnels when transferring petroleum products
from a portable container;

e do not leave portable sources unattended (outside);
e return portable sources to their storage location after use;
e protect oil sources from damage by moving equipment;

e keep dike valves closed at all times except when discharging clean storm
water from the diked area;

e contaminated water that is deemed hazardous within the diked area
and piping and dispenser sumps shall be removed and disposed of by a
licensed hazardous waste contractor;

e do not store oil sources near storm runoff catch basins or floor drains;
e |oading and unloading of oil products shall be attended at all times

Spill prevention during deliveries (offloading) at the FRS facility is the primarily the
responsibility of trained FRS employees until the product is safely in the tank or
vessel. Vehicle filling at a customer’s facility is the responsibility of the customer’s
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facility personnel. FRS implements spill prevention measures for loading, vehicle
filling and tanker truck unloading operations.

6.2. Inspections of Oil Storage Containers
§112.7(i) §112. 8(c)

One important measure on leak prevention is to test or inspect each aboveground
container for integrity on a regular schedule and whenever a repair is made. The
risk of failure due to the brittle fracture of each aboveground container should also
be evaluated. The General Manager must determine, in accordance with industry
standards, the appropriate qualifications for personnel performing tests and
inspections, the frequency and type of testing and inspections, which take into
account container size, configuration, and design (such as containers that are:
shop-built, field-erected, skid-mounted, elevated, equipped with a liner, double-
walled, or partially buried). Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule is used as a
template to set up specific programs and document inspection activities.

Examples of these integrity tests include, but are not limited to: visual inspection,
hydrostatic testing, radiographic testing, ultrasonic testing, acoustic emissions
testing, or other systems of non-destructive testing. The General Manager must
keep comparison records and you must also inspect the container's supports and
foundations. In addition, the outside of the container must be frequently inspected
for signs of deterioration, discharges, or accumulation of oil inside diked areas.
Records of inspections and tests kept under usual and customary business
practices satisfy the recordkeeping requirements of this paragraph.

6.3. Inspections of Valves, Pipping and Appurtenances
§112.8(d)(4)

To minimize spills during operations, it is essential to regularly inspect all
aboveground valves, piping, and appurtenances. During the inspection, the general
condition must be assessed on items, such as flange joints, expansion joints, valve
glands and bodies, catch pans, pipeline supports, locking of valves, and metal
surfaces. Integrity and leak testing must also conducted on buried piping at the
time of installation, modification, construction, relocation, or replacement.

6.4. Inspection and Testing Procedures
§112.7(e)

6.4.1. Weekly Inspection

A formal inspection of tanks, piping systems and oil loading/unloading facilities will
be conducted on a weekly basis. The results of the visual inspection will be
recorded. The individual performing the inspections will be designated by the
General Manager. The designated inspector will observe and document the
following:

1. Oil leaks or potential oil leaks from:
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e Tank Shells
e Valves
e Flanges
e Pipe Joints
2. Unlocked valves, pump/valve electrical starter controls.
3. Open ended/uncapped pipes and open valves.

4. Malfunctioning equipment, level and temperature indicators, valves, pumps
etc.

5. Condition of containment systems.

6. Quantity (inventory) and condition of equipment and or materials
necessary to properly control oil spills in accordance with the Appendix E —
Spill Control Material Inventory Checklist.

7. Warning signs and other safety- related items.

The inspector will complete, date, and sign the weekly inspection report form using
Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule as a template to derive specific
inspection programs and document inspection activities to the General Manager,
who shall determine appropriate corrective actions on any discrepancies observed.

6.4.2. Periodic Inspections

Periodic Inspections of the facility will be conducted at least once a month or more
often as deemed necessary by the General Manager.

The inspector shall examine the following:

1. External condition of tanks, pumps, piping etc.
Internal tank inspections as necessary (pitting, corrosion, etc.)
Defects or flaws in support structures.

Condition of external protective coatings.

v ok W

Tank wall thickness shall be measured as deemed necessary.

The inspector shall complete, date, and sign the Periodic Inspection Report form
using Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule as a template to derive specific
inspection programs and document inspection activities. The inspection reports are
to be submitted to the Plant Operations Manager who shall then make a timely
report of performance to the records file.

6.4.3. Other Tests

A hydrostatic pressure test, interior visual inspection, ultrasonic wall test or other
relevant measure of tank integrity will be determined by the General Manager and
inspector. All tests results will be documented and retained for future reference.
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6.5. Inspections, Tests, and Records
§112.7(e)

Records of all Weekly Inspection Report Logs, Periodic Inspection Reports, and
Other Test records, and associated document records shall be emailed to the
Health, Safety and Environmental Director upon completion. FRS shall retain all
inspection and test reports on file for a minimum of three years.

7. Oil Spill Contingency Plan

§112.7(d)(1)
The prompt containment of a spill as well as the safe cleanup and disposal of spill
contaminated materials, depends on the successful implementation of the SPCC Plan.

In order to provide a comprehensive and effective SPCC Plan, a description of the
facility’s potential spill areas, probable spill routes and characteristics and related
hazards of the potential spill materials is required.

The FRS facility has two main areas where a spill potential exists:
e Loading area for oil & oily water

e Unloading for oil & oily water

7.1. Spill Team Responsibility, Training, and Qualification

7.1.1. Organization

It is the responsibility of the General Manager to act as the facility's Spill Team
Coordinator (STC) and to become familiar with the contents of the SPCC Plan.
The Shift Supervisor shall organize and maintain a Spill Control Team (SC).

7.1.2. Spill Team Coordinator

The STC will be notified at the time the spill is discovered. The STC will go
directly to the spill and will provide direction for the SC Team. The STC will
then oversee and control all activities required to manage the spill and its
subsequent cleanup. The STC is authorized to use any means necessary
(engineering, maintenance, contractors, or consultants) to stop, minimize,
cleanup and analyze spill damage.

7.1.3. Spill Team Coordinator Responsibilities

e Assure preparation and update of the SPCC Plan as required by law. This
Plan will be reviewed and updated every five (5) years or when a change
occurs in the facility.

e Respond to all spills, evaluate the environmental impact and advise
management personnel.

e Communicate with regulatory agencies.
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e Participate on countermeasure committee to develop and initiate
further prevention plans.

e Prepare required reports.

e Conduct periodic training sessions to ensure the SC Team members are
familiar with the SPCC Plan and the techniques described therein.

e Conduct a quarterly inspection of the facility to ensure that all parts of
the plan are functional.

e Accompany regulatory officials on inspection tours.

e Inform management of any exceptions or deficiencies in the SPCC Plan
or facilities.

e Maintain necessary inventory of spill control equipment and supplies at
the facility site.

e Maintain a current list of contractors available to aid in the control,
cleanup, and disposal of spills.

e If the facility has discharged more than 1,000 gallons of oil in a single
spill or a harmful quantity of oil (as defined in the regulations) in two
spill events within a twelve month period, the STC is responsible for
submitting a report containing information as designated in the
regulations, to the EPA Regional Administrator and the appropriate
State agencies.

7.1.4. Spill Team Coordinator Qualifications

e Must be thoroughly familiar with all aspects of this Plan, all operations
and activities at this location and characteristics of materials handled,
the location of all associated records within the facility layout.

e Must have the authority to commit the resources needed to carry out
the Emergency Response Plan.

e Must be trained in the use of all emergency control and safety
equipment.
7.1.5. Spill Team Member Responsibilities

e Undergo periodic training to acquire and maintain proficiency in the
practices and procedures for handling oil spills.

e Leave normal assigned job immediately (if the task at hand may safely
be set aside) upon alert of a spill, proceed to the spill location, and take
up assigned position.

e Use appropriate equipment to assist in stopping, containing, removing
and disposing of the spilled material as directed.
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7.1.6. Spill Control Member Qualifications

e Must be trained in response procedures and in the use of the necessary
control and safety equipment.

e Must be familiar with the potential dangers or hazards of oil spills.

e Must be familiar with each potential spill area and its daily management
as described in this plan.

7.1.7. Personnel Training

All facility personnel involved in the daily management practices and
emergency procedures described in this plan shall be instructed in the
procedures to follow as written in this plan. They shall be continuously
updated with any new information regarding the procedures and
techniques outlined in this plan. In addition to the procedures described
herein, training will include appropriate discussion on general rules and
regulations, security, and safety practices which comply with both FRS
corporate policy and regulatory statutes. Additionally, should spills occur,
their causes will be analyzed and discussed along with new spill prevention
and abatement technologies and techniques.

7.1.8. Local Emergency Response Agencies

After determining the severity of a spill or emergency event, the STC may
decide to request assistance from the local emergency agencies. When
notifying the local response agency, the STC shall provide them with the
best route to the site and all other information or assistance needed. The
following is a list of local response agencies and their emergency telephone
numbers:

Fire Department 911 Police Department 911

7.2. Leaks

If a leak is detected the tank, the pipe, pump or valve will be immediately voided
and taken out of service until it can be repaired. Any leaks from tanks or ancillary
equipment are primarily contained by concrete dikes and curbs, secondarily
contained by the concrete slab and perimeter barrier.

7.3. Operator Error

The potential exists for accidental overflow of tanks and /or failure to close valves
resulting in a release of oil or wastewater. Oil storage tanks are equipped with
gauges for determining the exact amount of material in the tank (alarms or
indicators). In the event of an overflow or release from a valve, the material is
primarily contained by dikes and curbs, and secondarily by concrete slab and
perimeter barrier.
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7.4. Potential Releases

The greatest potential for a spill is during the off-loading operations or loading
operations from tanker trucks to the storage tanks and the loading/off-loading of
tanker trucks at the loading/unloading area. Potential types of material released
are oily wastewater and oil. All loading and off-loading operations will take place
strictly in the designated areas where drainage flows into the facility spill
containment. A facility representative is present during all loading/off-loading
operations. Employee safety is of paramount concern; leaks must be immediately
stopped or otherwise controlled, but never at the risk of employee safety.

Tanker trucks engaged in the loading/unloading operations shall be moved only
after the unloading attendant has completed a walk-around inspection to insure all
connections have been secured and that all outlets have been examined for
leakage. If necessary, such outlets should be tightened, adjusted or replaced to
prevent leakage while in transit. Warning signs are posted in unloading areas to
remind personnel to execute the above procedure.

The loading dock area is surrounded by a spill containment curb and the area
drains to a process sump within the plant.

Portable oil storage containers are positioned or located with a secondary means
of containment, such as a dike or spill containment, sufficient to contain the
capacity of the largest single compartment or container with sufficient freeboard
to contain precipitation

7.5. Response to a Spill Event

Besides minor amounts of material which drip or are spilled within the
containment curbs in the loading/unloading area during normal operations, the
most likely potential cause of a spill event at the loading/unloading area is operator
error. Failure to properly close valves, disconnect hoses, and secure hatches can
result in spills of varying degrees of severity. Another potential cause of spills at the
loading/unloading area is equipment failure (fittings, hoses, valves, and pumps).
Should this type of spill occur at the loading/unloading area, employees, who are
not necessarily members of the STC Team, will take appropriate steps to stop or
control the spill. If immediate measures to control the leak or spill are not
successful, the STC, his designee or the Shift Supervisor shall be notified without
delay. In any case, the STC shall ultimately be notified of the incident.

Spilled material will begin to accumulate within the containment curb and
unloading basin until its capacity has been reached. Should the unloading
containment system be overwhelmed, oil would flow toward the retention ponds
of the facility. In this unlikely event, the following will be implemented.

° Immediate containment of the spilled material using sand, sand bags,
absorbent clay, or sorbent booms and pads.

o If material begins to drain toward the retention pond shovels should be
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employed to dig a berm, preventing any material from draining into the
retention pond.

. Cleanup of the spilled material will begin immediately under the
direction of the STC.

7.6. Catastrophic Failure

All oil storage tanks are diked within a secondary containment area.

In the unlikely event of a catastrophic failure, the site shall be inspected by the
Shift Supervisor prior to the commencement of cleanup activities. This inspection
shall be conducted to determine if the containment system has been breached
resulting in a spill outside the confines of the facility. In the event material escapes
the containment system, appropriate notification and response procedures will be
implemented.

Although the probability of a catastrophic tank failure, such as a tank rupture,
within a well-maintained facility is low, there are three potential scenarios for oil to
escape the secondary containment via catastrophic tank failure:

° A wave of oil might splash the secondary containment wall, possibly
sloshing outside.

. A portion of the tank itself (and its contents) might fall over the side of
the secondary containment wall.

° Materials might be thrown outside the confines of the secondary
containment wall resulting from an explosion.

In any of these cases, appropriate control measures shall be immediately be
brought to bear depending on the magnitude of the spill. Return of released
material to an appropriate storage vessel shall proceed at the discretion of the STC,
or in his absence, the STC's designee or the Shift Supervisor

Spills of oil via catastrophic tank failure would be primarily (if not entirely)
contained within the secondary containment system. Once the STC has deemed
the area safe for workers, cleanup efforts would begin using the submersible sump
pump at the low point of the yard. Depending on the amount and physical
consistency of the spill, other means of cleanup such as the use of portable pumps
and the facility's vacuum truck could be used to transfer could be used to transfer
the material to a suitable storage vessel.

FRS SPCC ¢ April 2019 Rev 1 Page 24







Lyl
O

FRS

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC

7.7. Security

7.7.1. Facility Security

The perimeter of the FRS facility is fenced and gates are posted with signs
prohibiting entry of unauthorized personnel. Employees of FRS are present on
a 16 hour per day basis. Yard security lights are operational during all hours of
darkness, providing sufficient light to deter vandalism and allowing yard
personnel to observe spills should they occur. Twenty Four (24) hour video
surveillance is used throughout the plant.

7.7.2. Equipment

All master flow and drain valves and any other valves that permit direct
outward flow of a tank's contents are securely locked in the closed position
when not operating or in non-standby status. Starter controls on all oil pumps
are either in the locked position or only accessible by authorized personnel
when the pumps are not operating or in non-standby status. The
loading/unloading connections of oil pipelines are securely capped or blind
flanged when not in service for an extended time.
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§112.7(a)(5)

The following spill control materials are kept in the spill control kit and inventoried
using the Appendix E — Spill Control Material Inventory Checklist in this Plan, every

week for replacement of items consumed in minor cleanup jobs; the entire
inventory will be restocked as soon as possible following a major spill event.

Table 7.8

Equipment Purpose Specifications Quantity
Sorbent Booms | Absorption 3”7 x 20’ 3
Sorbent Sheets | Absorption 11” x 13” x 3/8” 100
Sorbent Pillows | Absorption 8%” x17” 12
Absorbent Absorption 100 Ib
Particulate
Poly Bags Package contaminated materials Chemically 10
resistant
Sand Bags Diking diversion 20
Labels Labeling contaminated materials 10
Squeegees Spill cleanup 2
Shovel Constructing emergency earthen 2
berms or dikes, transferring
contaminated soil or debris to
container
Tyvek Coveralls | PPE, protect clothing and skin from | Chemically 2
spilled material resistant
Splash Goggles | PPE, protect eyes spilled material Chemically 2 pairs
resistant
Nitrile Gloves PPE, protect hands from spilled Impervious to Box of 100
material liquids
Sawdust Absorption > 10 cubic
Sorbent yards
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7.9. Containment and Diversionary Structures
§112.7(c)

The Aqua Clean facility has been designed and constructed for maximum
containment to prevent any discharge from reaching the water retention ponds.

This entire facility has been designed for complete containment safety and is fully
lined with concrete. Underneath the concrete areas there is a 60 mil HDPE liner. All
oil storage tanks are within a concrete containment has a 60 mil liner underneath.
The walled enclosures has been calculated to be of sufficient volume to contain the
largest storage tank and + 10%. A concrete slab barrier is sufficiently impervious to
allow for containment of spilled material.

The tanker truck loading/offloading areas are bordered by curbs. A sump at the
west end of the unloading area has capacity to hold 9,000 gallons or 28% more
than a tanker truck load in the event of a major accident.

8. Countermeasures for Spill Discovery, Response, and Cleanup

§112. 7(a)(3)(iv)

8.1. Heavy Equipment

FRS has portable pump, vacuum trucks, and other equipment that can be used for
transferring spilled material to a suitable storage vessel as part of countermeasure
for spill recovery, response and cleanup.

Refer to the table below for a listing of these items.

Table 8.1

Equipment | Purpose Specifications Quantity
Portable Material Transfer 3”, gas-driven, 200 1
Pump gpm

Vacuum Material transfer and temporary 3,000 — 4,000 gallon 6
Truck storage capacity each

Front End Material transfer 2% yards 1
Loader

The facility conducts periodic inspections of the heavy equipment using trained
employees and the inspection reports are maintained at the facility. The
maintenance work and the repairs of the heavy equipment are contracted through
qualified third party provider.

Designated employees receive periodic heavy equipment trainings and all training
related material, and training records are maintained at the facility and/or by the
HSE Director.
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8.2. Facility Notification and Response Procedures

§112. 7(a)(5)

This section addresses the emergency countermeasures developed for the facility
in the event that a spill or discharge of oil should occur. This countermeasure plan
includes a description of responding facility personnel, their responsibilities and
gualifications, the procedures to be followed in the event of a spill, and the role of
local emergency response.

Should any oil spill occur, the person detecting the spill should immediately notify
the Shift Supervisor, The Shift Supervisor should attempt to provide initial
containment of the spill, if the spill does not pose a harmful or unsafe situation.
The Shift Supervisor or his designee shall serve as the Spill Team Coordinator who
is responsible for communication with, and coordination of all applicable personnel
to insure proper response to a spill event. In order to provide adequate initial
response, the Spill Team Coordinator shall begin by assessing the situation and
implementing the following:

1) Verification of the type of spill, its exact location and quantities released,

2) Determine whether spilled material may reach the retention ponds and
whether initial containment efforts are adequate to prevent a release to
the environment,

3) Determine the presence of potential for injuries fire etc, and assess the
need for additional safety or security measures,

4) Establish cause of spill and time of occurrence,

5) Assess what cleanup and emergency procedures are to be taken,
6) Immediately activate the Spill Team, if needed,

7) Stop the source of the spill or leakage,

8) Assess the need for assistance. Request for outside assistance must be
coordinated with management personnel,

9) Determine and record the exact type of material, approximate amount of
spill, duration of discharge and cause of incident. Record the information on
Appendix K1 — Emergency Response — Spill Notification Form of this plan,

10) Complete proper cleanup and prepare for the disposal of the spilled
material and Report any spill event or potential spill to management

11) Report any spill event or potential spill to management to ensure
compliance with environmental regulations.
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In response to major spill events which may pose significant danger to life or
property, immediately notify the Lakeland Fire Department and at least one of the
following members of the FRS Spill Control Team (SCT).

Contact Name Phone Operation Hours
Jose Reyes (Operations Manager) (863) 712-2245 24/7
Michael Zellars (Vice President / GM) (863) 712-6635 24/7

8.4. Discharge Notification on Major Spill Events

§112. 7(a)(4)

The above personnel will notify the Governing State and Federal regulatory

agencies in the event the release goes beyond the

boundaries.

8.5. Discharge Notification Contact List

confines of the facility

§112. 7(a)(3)(vi)
Authorities Phone Operation Hours
National Response Center (800) 424-8802 | 24/7
FDEP - Tampa (813) 470-5700 | 8:00 am - 5:00pm

USEP A Region 4 - Atlanta

(404) 562-8700

Florida State Warning Point

(800) 320-0519

24/7

Polk County Department of Health

(863) 413-3325

M-F 8:00am - 5:00pm

Local Fire Department

911

Lakeland Regional Medical Center
1324 Lakeland Hills Blvd, Lakeland
FL 33805

(863) 687-1100

24/7

In case of a major spill that requires evacuation of the operating facility, take the

following actions in the order listed:

1) Direct all personnel to leave the area by means of alarm system.

2) If possible, contain and isolate the source of the spill to minimize the
volume of material to be cleaned up.

3) Be prepared and standby for organized spill cleanup.

The Spill Team Coordinator should follow up with notification to other agencies as
appropriate to the nature of the spill event.

Following satisfactory resolution of the spill event, the Spill Team Coordinator must
prepare one or more written reports. A facility report should be prepared
summarizing the spill event and all aspects of its resolution as an aid to
management and training for future response situations, SPCC Plan improvements,

and facility needs.
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8.6. Spill Notification

§112. 7(a)(3)(vi)

FRS shall provide written report to EPA Regional Administrator Summary and
document the Emergency Response in accordance with Appendix K1 — Emergency
Response — Spill Notification Form

In addition, the following information should be made readily available when
reporting to the authorities.

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)

9)

Name of the facility.

Name of the owner or operator of the facility.

Location of the facility.

Date and year of initial facility operations.

Maximum storage or handling capacity of the facility and normal daily use.

Description of the facility, including maps, flow diagrams, and topographical
maps.

A complete copy of the facility SPCC Plan and amendments.

The cause of such spill, including a failure analysis of the system or
subsystem in which the failure occurred.

The corrective actions and or/countermeasures taken, including adequate
description of equipment repairs and/or replacements.

10) Additional preventative measure(s) taken or contemplated to minimize the

possibility of recurrence.

11) Any additional information as considered appropriate by Regional

Administration pertinent of the SPCC Plan or spill event.

12) Should a written report to the EPA Regional Administration be required,

duplicate copies of all information submitted shall be sent to the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection Agency.
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8.7. Methods of Disposal of Recovered Materials

§112. 7(a)(3)(v)

Depending on an assessment by the Shift Supervisor, and based upon the type(s)
and amount of materials involved, contaminated media and residues from
emergency response actions to spills, fire, or explosions will be containerized in
drums or roll-offs.

Unless oil-contaminated media has been designated to be managed by burning for
energy recovery, it will be properly disposed. Such media will be analyzed by
laboratory testing as specified by the receiving disposal facility. In most cases this
will involve TCLP metals and volatiles, pH, and flash point at minimum although
different facilities may have more stringent analytical requirements depending on
the ultimate fate of the disposed material (incineration, land filling, etc.)

Residues from emergency response actions may comprise firefighting foam
chemicals, tank bottom residues or other materials which may have become
involved in emergency incident and are not simply contaminated with used oil.
Such material will be containerized in drums or roll-offs depending on its physical
nature and volume, and properly disposed. Analytical testing requirements vary
from one disposal facility to another, but in most cases will involve at a minimum,
TCLP metals and volatiles, pH, and flash point.

Should analytical testing of contaminated media residues reveal that the material is
a hazardous waste; the material will be transported from the point of generation to
an appropriate disposal facility within ninety days.

If it can be cleaned effectively, soiled personal protective equipment, tools, and
spill control equipment will be washed with mild detergent and returned to
service. Wash water from this decontamination process will be treated in the
wastewater portion of the facility to meet the City of Lakeland discharge standards
and will be cleaned, containerized, analytically tested and properly disposed.
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Figure A-1 Facility Site Plan

§112.7(a)(3)
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Figure A—2 FEMA NFIP National Flood Insurance Rate Map

§112.7(a)(3)
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Figure A—3 USGC Topographic Map
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Appendix A — Cross Reference
§112.7
40 g';svli:;?gtnllz Plan Section / Figure / Appendix Page
§112.3(d) Professional Engineer Certification 5
§112.3(e) Location of the SPCC Plan 9
8112.5 Amendment and Review of Plan 6
§112.5(a) Appendix C1 — SPCC Technical Amendment Log 46
§112.5(b) Appendix C — SPCC Five Year Review Log 45
§112.7 Management Approval and Commitment 7
8112.7 Cross Reference with SPCC Rules 9
Appendix A — Cross Reference 38
88112.7(a)(2), SPCC Plan Conformance and Applicability 9
112.7(a)(2) Appendix D - Certification of the Applicability of the Substantial Harm 47
Criteria
8112.7(a)(3) Facility Identification 11
Figure A-1 Facility Site Plan 32
Figure A-2 FEMA NFIP National Flood Insurance Rate Map 34
Figure A-3 USGC Topographic Map 36
8112.7(a)(3)(i) Potential Spill Prediction, Volumes, Rates 13
Figure A-1 Facility Site Plan 32
§112.7(a)(3)(ii Spill Prevention 17
8112.7(a)(3)(iii) Discharge and Drainage Controls 17
8112.7(a)(3)(iv) Countermeasures for Spill Discovery, Response, and Cleanup 27
§112.7(a)(3)(v Methods of Disposal of Recovered Materials 31
8112.7(a)(3)(vi) Contact List of Equipment Suppliers and Emergency Response | 16
Contractors
Discharge Notification Contact List 29
Appendix K — Emergency Contacts 52
8112.7(a)(4) Facility Notification and Response Procedures 28
Discharge Notification on Major Spill Events 29
Discharge Notification Contact List 29
Spill Notification 30
8112.7(a)(5) Response to a Spill Event 23
Spill Control Equipment 26
§112.7(b) Potential Oil Spill Source and Volumes 13
§112.7(c) Containment and Diversionary Structures 27
§112.7(d) Practicability of Secondary Containment Deviation N/A
§112.7(d)(1) Oil Spill Contingency Plan 20
§112.7(d)(2) Management Approval and Commitment 7
8112.7(e) Inspection and Testing Procedures 18
Inspections, Tests, and Records 20
Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule 50
8112.7(f) Spill Team Responsibility, Training, and Qualification 20
Spill Prevention 17
Appendix G — Employee SPCC Plan Training Log 49
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8§112.7(q) Security 25
§112.7(h) Tanker Truck Loading/Unloading 10
8112.7(1) Brittle Fracture Evaluation - Inspections of Oil Storage Containers 18
8112.7()) SPCC Plan Conformance and Applicability with Applicable State and 9
Local Requirements
8112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment 14
§112.8(h) Facility Drainage 9
§112.8(c)(1) Material of Construction - Bulk Storage Tanks 9
§112.8(c)(2) Secondary Containment - Bulk Storage Tanks 9
§112.8(c)(3) Drainage of Diked Areas - Facility Drainage 9
§112.8(c)(4) Corrosion Protection for Buried Metallic Storage Tanks N/A
§112.8(c)(5) Protection for Partially Buried and Bunkered Storage Tanks N/A
8112.8(c)(6) Inspections of Oil Storage Containers 18
Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule 50
8112.8(c)(7) Heating Coils N/A
§112.8(c)(8) Overfill Prevention System - Bulk Storage Tanks 9
§112.8(c)(9) Effluent Treatment Facilities N/A
§112.8(c)(10 Response to a Spill Event - Visible Discharges 23
§112.8(c)(11 Containment of Potential Releases from Mobile and Portable Containers | 23
§112.8(d) Transfer Operations, Pumping and In-Plant Processes N/A
§112.8(d)(4) Inspections of Valves, Pipping and Appurtenances 18
Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule 50
§112.20(e) Appendix D - Certification of the Applicability of the Substantial Harm 47
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Appendix B — Contingency Plan

40 CFR §279

The purpose of this appendix to the FRS SPCC plan is to satisfy the requirements under CFR
Title 40, Chapter |, Subchapter I, Part 279 that used oil processing and re-finishing facilities
develop a contingency plan that will address only those used oil management provisions
not already addressed in the SPCC plan.

Appendix B-1 Fire Response Procedures

The potential for a fire hazard exists at the FRS facility due to the treatment and storage of
certain flammable and ignitable wastes containing petroleum solvents, xylene, and
gasoline. Explosion is also a potential hazard when organic vapors come in contact with
heat or an ignition source.

Small fires may be immediately extinguished by selecting and using the appropriate fire
extinguisher. New FRS personnel working in the plant receive instruction on the proper
selection and application of fire extinguishers within the facility. This is supplemented with
periodic hands-on training in for FRS fire extinguishers.

The positions of these fire extinguishers are represented diagrammatically in the Facility
Site Plan.

Potential hazards from chemical spills exist from the storage, transfer and usage of a
variety of chemicals in the plant. In the event of a fire at FRS facility the following
procedure will be followed:

The fire alarm will be activated indicating evacuation within the compound of the plant.
The fire alarm is located in the loading/unloading area. Upon activation of the fire alarm
the fired department will be contacted from a telephone by dialing 911. In the event the
fire alarm inside the plant compound is not accessible, then the internal paging system
which will be activated from any telephone notifying employees to evacuate immediately
and the fire department will be contacted from the telephone by dialing 911

All personnel will evacuate the plant area via the described evacuation routes shown in
Appendix B-7, Facility Evacuation Route Plan. The diagram indicates several evacuation
routes in the event that one route may be blocked. After plant evacuation, The Emergency
Shift Supervisor will ensure all personnel are accounted for and out of the endangered
area.

In the event contracted emergency response teams or state emergency response teams
assistance is required, the Shift Supervisor will coordinate their assistance from a
telephone located in the administrative or sales office.

Local authorities arriving at the scene will receive a copy of this Plan and be advised on the
current situation by the Shift Supervisor.
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Appendix B-2 Spill Response Procedures

Oil spill response procedures are given in the Facility Notification and Response
Procedures of the SPCC plan.

Appendix B-3 Explosion Response Procedures

An explosion at the FRS facility would constitute a major event requiring immediate
evacuation of the facility. In the event of an explosion the FRS Facility Evacuation Route Plan
will be immediately put into effect (refer to Appendix B-7, Facility Evacuation Route Plan of
this plan for a description of the FRS Evacuation Plan). In the case of an explosion at the
FRS facility emergency responders will be immediately contacted by dialing 911. After
assessing the situation, the Shift Supervisor will notify the appropriate agencies as
required by the nature and scope of the incident.

Appendix B—4 Handling Contaminated Media and Residues

Depending on an assessment by the Shift Supervisor, and based upon the type(s) and
amount of materials involved, contaminated media and residues from emergency
response actions to spills, fire, or explosions will be containerized in drums or roll-offs.

Unless oil-contaminated media has been designated to be managed by burning for energy
recovery, it will be properly disposed. Such media will be analyzed by laboratory testing as
specified by the receiving disposal facility. In most cases this will involve TCLP metals and
volatiles, pH, and flash point at minimum although different facilities may have more
stringent analytical requirements depending on the ultimate fate of the disposed material
(incineration, land filling, etc.)

Residues from emergency response actions may comprise firefighting foam chemicals,
tank bottom residues or other materials which may have become involved in emergency
incident and are not simply contaminated with used oil. Such material will be
containerized in drums or roll-offs depending on its physical nature and volume, and
properly disposed. Analytical testing requirements vary from one disposal facility to
another, but in most cases will involve at a minimum, TCLP metals and volatiles, pH, and
flash point.

Should analytical testing of contaminated media residues reveal that the material is a
hazardous waste; the material will be transported from the point of generation to an
appropriate disposal facility within ninety days.

If it can be cleaned effectively, soiled personal protective equipment, tools, and spill
control equipment will be washed with mild detergent and returned to service. Wash
water from this decontamination process will be treated in the wastewater portion of the
facility to meet the City of Lakeland discharge standards and will be cleaned containerized,
analytically tested and properly disposed.
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Appendix B-5 Evacuation Plan

Potential emergencies which may require evacuation from FRS are limited primarily to fire
hazards from the storage or spillage or ignitable or flammable materials and large scale
chemical spills. Evacuation routes from the FRS facility are shown in to Appendix B-7,
Facility Evacuation Route Plan. Copies of the site plan with evacuation routes identified are
posted in the following locations:

e Operators Sheds
e Shift Supervisors Office
e Administrative Office

The criteria for implementing a facility evacuation are fires, potential explosion hazards
and chemical spills that may be immediately dangerous to life or health or are potentially
dangerous to human health.

Fires

All FRS employees have been trained and authorized to activate fire alarms in the event of
an emergency. In the event of a fire, the following events will occur.

1. The fire alarm will be activated indicating plant evacuation is necessary. The fire alarm
is located within the plant next to the unloading unit and the triggering of this alarm
will alert all employees within the compounds of the plant to evacuate immediately.
Upon activation of the fire alarm, the fire department will be contacted from a
telephone by dialing 911. In the event the fire alarm inside the plant compound is not
accessible then the internal paging system which will be activated from any telephone
notifying employees to evacuate immediately, and the fire department will be
contacted from the telephone by dialing 911.

2. All personnel will evacuate the plant area via the described evacuation routes detailed
in the diagram located in Appendix B-7, Facility Evacuation Route Plan of this plan. The
diagram indicates evacuation routes in the event that one route may be blocked by
release of hazardous waste fires.

3. After plant evacuation, the Emergency Coordinator will ensure all personnel are
accounted for and out of the endangered area.

4. In the event contracted emergency response teams or state emergency response
teams assistance is required, the Emergency Coordinator will coordinate their
assistance from a telephone located in the administrative office or sales office.

5. Local authorities arriving at the scene will receive a copy of this Emergency Plan and be
advised on the current situation by the emergency Coordinator.

Explosions

In the event of an explosion, the following events will occur:

1. If it can be safely activated, the fire alarm will be triggered indicating plant
evacuation is necessary. The fire alarm is located within the plant next to the
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unloading dock. The triggering of this alarm will alert all employees within the
compounds of the plant to evacuate immediately. Upon activation of the fire
alarm, the fire department will be contacted from a telephone by dialing 911. In
the event the fire alarm inside the plant compound is not accessible then the
internal paging system which will be activated from any telephone notifying
employees to evacuate immediately, and the fire department contacted from the
telephone dialing 911.

2. All personnel will evacuate the plant area via the described evacuation routes
detailed in the diagram located in Appendix B-7, Facility Evacuation Route Plan of
this plan. The diagram indicates several evacuation routes in the event that one
route may be blocked by releases of hazardous waste or fires.

3. After plant evacuation the Shift Supervisor will ensure all personnel are accounted
for and out of the endangered area.

4. In the event contracted emergency response teams or state emergency response
teams assistance is required the Shift Supervisor will coordinate their assistance
from a telephone located in the administrative office or sales office.

5. Local authorities arriving at the scene will receive a copy of this Plan and be advised
on the current situation by the Shift Supervisor.

Chemical Spills

In the event of a chemical spill in quantities which may require an evacuation, the
Emergency Coordinator will activate the internal alarm system and order an evacuation
until the type and amounts of material spilled can be assessed. If more than one type of
chemical is involved, situations may arise regarding incompatibilities. In the event this
occurs the General Manager will be contacted to assess the situation.

If the spill can be handled safely by the FRS spill team, clean up procedures will be
implemented. In the event the situation cannot be accurately assessed and safely handled
by the FRS spill team, the Shift Supervisor will contact the fire department and outside
emergency response contractors for immediate response. During an assessment or actual
response to spill with potential exposure hazards present, all spill team personnel will be
required to don the appropriate personal protection equipment to prevent the exposure
to hazardous materials. The command post is the FRS main office.

Appendix B-6 Arrangements with Local Authorities

The following local authorities and businesses have received copies of the FRS SPCC Plan
and Appendices:

SWS Environmental;

State Emergency Planning Council;
Local Emergency Planning Committee;
Lakeland Regional Medical Center;
Lakeland Police Department;

6. Lakeland Fire Department

ukwnN e
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Appendix C — SPCC Five Year Review Log

§112.5(b)

A complete review and evaluation of the SPCC Plan must be conducted at least once every
five years.

The undersigned have completed the review and evaluation of the SPCC Plan for the facility
of Florida Recycling Solution, LLC. (FRS) located in 3210 Whitten Road, Lakeland, FL 33811,
and will/will not amend this Plan as a result.

Review and Evaluation of SPCC Plan for Facility
Review Date Plan Amendment Name and signature of person
Will Amend Will Not Amend | authorized to review this Plan
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:
M H Signature:
Name:

Amendment must be implemented as soon as possible, but not later than six months
following preparation of the amendment. Refer to the Technical Amendment Log on
Appendix C1 to this Plan on applicable technical amendments, if any.

i%E FRSSPCC ¢ April2019Revi ~  Page4s
[=







FRS

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC

Appendix C1 — SPCC Technical Amendment Log

§112.5(a)

Any technical amendments to this Plan will be re-certified in accordance with 40 CFR Part
112.

Description and Certification of Technical Amendments

Review | Description of Technical Amendment Name and signature of person
Date certifying this technical amendment

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Refer to applicable Five Year Review Log on Appendix C to this Plan
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Appendix D — Certification of the Applicability of the Substantial

Harm Criteria
§112. 20(e)

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS)
Facility Address: 3210 Whitten Road, Lakeland, Florida 33811

1. Does the facility transfer oil over water to or from vessels and does the facility have a total oil
storage capacity greater than or equal to 42,000 gallons?
Yes __ No X

2. Does the facility have a total oil storage capacity greater than or equal to 1 million gallons and
does the facility lack secondary containment that is sufficiently large to contain the capacity of
the largest aboveground oil storage tank plus sufficient freeboard to allow for precipitation
within any aboveground oil storage tank area?

Yes _ No _X_

3. Does the facility have a total oil storage capacity greater than or equal to 1 million gallons and
is the facility located at a distance (as calculated using the appropriate formula in Attachment
C-lll to this appendix or a comparable formulal) such that a discharge from the facility could
cause injury to fish and wildlife and sensitive environments? For further description of fish and
wildlife and sensitive environments, see Appendices |, Il, and lll to DOC/NOAA's “Guidance for
Facility and Vessel Response Plans: Fish and Wildlife and Sensitive Environments” (see
appendix E to this part, section 13, for availability) and the applicable Area Contingency Plan.

Yes No X

4. Does the facility have a total oil storage capacity greater than or equal to 1 million gallons and
is the facility located at a distance (as calculated using the appropriate formula in Attachment
C-lll to this appendix or a comparable formulal) such that a discharge from the facility would
shut down a public drinking water intake??

1
If a comparable formula is used, documentation of the reliability and analytical soundness of the comparable formula must be
attached to this form.

2
For the purposes of 40 CFR part 112, public drinking water intakes are analogous to public water systems as described at 40 CFR
143.2(c).
Yes No X

5. Does the facility have a total oil storage capacity greater than or equal to 1 million gallons and
has the facility experienced a reportable oil discharge in an amount greater than or equal to
10,000 gallons within the last 5 years?

Yes _ No _X_

Certification
| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information
submitted in this document, and that based on my inquiry of those individuals responsible for
obtaining this information, | believe that the submitted information is true, accurate, and
complete.

a
Signature: /i\ ) )/\/\—/ Title: Vice President / GM

Name: Michael Zellars Date: (/l«j/ | ‘f
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Appendix E — Spill Control Material Inventory Checklist

Inventory date: Inventory Frequency: Weekly
Inventoried by: Supervisor Initials:
. ipea: Min. Quantity Quantity Re-Stock
E t Specificat .
quipmen pecifications Required Counted (Y/N)
Sorbent Booms 3" x 20 3 oYes oONo
Sorbent Sheets 11”7 x 13” x 3/8” 100 oYes oONo
Sorbent Pillows 8%” x17” 12 O Yes o No
Absgrbent 100 Ib oYes oONo
Particulate
Chemically
Poly Bags resistant 10 O Yes o No
Sand Bags 20 o Yes o No
Labels 10 oYes oONo
Squeegees 2 o Yes o No
Shovel 2 O Yes o No
Chemicall
Tyvek Coveralls gmlca Y 2 oYes 0ONo
resistant
Chemically .
Splash Goggles resistant 2 pairs oYes 0ONo
Nitrile Gloves I!'np.erwous to Box of 100 oYes oONo
liquids
Sawdust Sorbent > 10 cubic yards oYes oONo
Restocked by: Supervisor Initials:

Re-stock completion date:

Email a copy of this form to the Health, Safety and Environmental Director upon completion.

This form shall be filed and maintained by FRS.
A laminated copy of this checklist should be posted at the spill control kit.
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Note: All new FRS employees shall

P RES
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receive initial training in the contents and

implementation of this SPCC Plan upon start of their employment. All employees shall
receive annual refresher training in the contents and implementation of this SPCC plan.

Date of
Training

Topics Covered

Signature of Employees
Attending

Instructor

Email a copy of this form to the Health, Safety and Environmental Director upon training

completion.

This form shall be filed and maintained by FRS.
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Appendix H — Inspection Log and Schedule

This log is intended to document compliance with §112.8(c)(6) and §112.8(d)(4)

FRS

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC

§112.8(c)(6), 112.8(d)(4)

Inspection Log and Schedule

Date of
Inspection

Container / Piping
/ Equipment

Describe
Scope (or site
Industry
Standard)

Observations

Name / Signature
of Inspector

Records
maintained
separately ®

% Indicate in the table above if records of facility inspections are maintained separately at the

facility

FRS SPCC ¢ April 2019 Rev 1
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Appendix J — Oil-Handling Personnel Training and Briefing Log

Oil-Handling Personnel Training and Briefing Log

Date

Description / Scope

Attendees

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Name:
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Spill Reporting Hotlines
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§112.7(a)(3)(iv)

Facility

Telephone Number

Jose Reyes
(Operations Manager)

(863) 712-2245

Michael Zellars
(Vice President / GM)

(803) 712-6635

Local Emergency Agencies

Telephone Number

Local Fire Department

911

Local Police Department

911

Lakeland Regional Medical Center

(863) 687-1100

Polk County Department of Health

(863) 413-3325

Tampa Emergency Response Office - FDEP

(813) 470-5954

Regional Agencies

Telephone Number

Contacting EPA Region 4 (Southeast)

(404) 562-9900

Florida State Warning Point

(800) 320-0519

Agencies

Telephone Number

Emergency Response - Florida Department of Environmental

Protection (FDEP)

(850) 245-2010

National Response Center -United States Environmental Protection

Agency (USEPA)

(800) 424-8802

See Appendix K1 Emergency Response — Spill Notification Form

As a minimum, this emergency contact list should be posted at these locations at the

facility:

e Administrative Office
e Shift Supervisor’s Office

e Laboratory
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Appendix K1 — Emergency Response — Spill Notification Form

Part K1-a: Basic Spill Data

Type of Spilled Substance: Notification Person:

Quantity Released: Spill Date and Time:

Location of Spill: Discovery Date and Time:
Spill Duration:

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. (FRS)
Facility Address: 3210 Whitten Road Lakeland, FL 33811
Release to:

Authorities/Parties Notified:

Spill Containment Method(s):

Spill Containment Location:

Emergency Actions Taken:

Actions Taken:

Chemical Hazards:

Impact to Human Health:

Impact to Environment:

Notes:

Part K1-b: Environmental Conditions

Temperature: °F

Precipitation:
Wind Speed: mph
Wind Direction:

Notes:

Part K1-c: Spill Cleanup

Cleanup Actions Taken:

Completed by: Signature:

Date Completed:

Notes:
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Revision Notes

Rev. 0 - 2019.04.25: (H. Yang) Engineer reviewed, updated, and PE
stamped issue.

Rev.1 - 2019.12.02: (H. Yang) Re-issued with the additions of “Lakeland
Police Department” and “Lakeland Fire Department” to Appendix B—6
Arrangements with Local Authorities.
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From: Mike Zellars

To: David.Sutherland@lakelandgov.net; Steve.Walker@lakelandgov.net
Cc: Bridges, Abigail; Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: FRS SPCC

Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:54:49 PM

Attachments: ERS SPCC 2019-04 Rev 1.pdf

Good afternoon Gentlemen,

Please find attached the SPCC plan for Florida Recycling Solutions located at 3210 Whitten Rd. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely and best regards,
Mike

Mike Zellars

Vice President

Aqua Clean Environmental Co. Inc.
Florida Recycling Solutions, Ilc
863-644-0665
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

i%E FRSSPCC ¢ April2019Revi ~  Page48
[=







Lyl
O

Appendix G — Employee SPCC Plan Training Log

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
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From: Kennedy, Shannon

To: Bridges, Abigail
Subject: FW: ACE/FRS Compliance Letter
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 2:18:52 PM
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Shannon Kennedy

Environmental Manager

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Office: 813-470-5789

Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Bridges, Abigail

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: ACE/FRS Compliance Letter

Hello Shannon,
As per our conversation, here is the link to FRS:

file://floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Florida%20Recycling%20Solutions%20-
%20FLR000034033

Thank you,



mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

file:////floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Florida%20Recycling%20Solutions%20-%20FLR000034033

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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Kennedy. Shannon

To: Bridges. Abigail

Subject: FW: Aqua Clean/Florida Recycling Solutions question
Date: Monday, December 02, 2019 1:53:07 PM
Attachments: i - i

ificat ¢
HW Used Oil Transporter - USDOT Guidance re Used Oil Clasification.pdf

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:53 PM

To: ronald.noble@bipc.com

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Aqua Clean/Florida Recycling Solutions question

The PCW transporter rule has not been amended since it was adopted in 1995. Under item (2) below, the transporter must either be a HW
transporter OR have notified as a PCW transporter. | don’t remember how the 8700-12FL form looked at that time, and whether it was possible
to notify as a PCW transporter without being identified as a HW transporter. However the current form allows a separate notification — you do
not have to be a HW transporter to handle PCW. If the PCW is a USDOT hazardous material (waste gasoline or diesel mixture), the transporter
would need a registration with USDOT. | see Aqua Clean’s registration is current through 2020. Florida Recycling Solutions LLC is not registered
with USDOT. | see that the facility name in our database is now just Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC, although in the past we had both
corporations listed in the facility name, i.e. Florida Recycling Solutions/Aqua Clean Environmental. Could that be the issue? Sometimes USDOT
looks for notified HW transporters that are not registered with them.

This is the box in the form for PCW transporters that are not HW transporters.

13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:  peeroleum Contact Water (PCW) a Recovery a Transport [62-T40 F.AC.]
Note: A water facality permit may be required for this activity. An annual report 15 required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5 I] FAC.

In any event, per the attached memos and our rule, USDOT regulations apply to the packaging, marking, labeling, placarding & preparation of
shipping papers for PCW.

62-740.200 Management Practices for Transporters Shipping PCW for Product Recovery.

(1) Compliance with this chapter shall not excuse a transporter from compliance with other applicable Florida laws and Florida Department of Transportation rules.

(2) A transporter of PCW destined for recovery shall be a hazardous waste transporter in compliance with Rule 62-730.170, F.A.C., or receive a DEP/EPA ID
number by notifying the Department on EPA Form 8700-12 of its intent to transport PCW.

(3) A transporter who is not a producer or who does not engage in the ultimate recovery of product from PCW shall not store PCW for more than 35 days.

(4) A transporter that stores PCW in containers and tanks not required to be registered in accordance with Chapter 62-761 or 62-762, F.A.C., shall comply with the
requirements in subsection 62-740.100(2), F.A.C.

(5) A transporter that stores PCW in tanks required to be registered in accordance with Chapter 62-761 or 62-762, F.A.C., shall manage the tanks in accordance
with the applicable requirements for the storage of pollutants as specified in the above chapters.

(6) A transporter shall keep an operating record of the following PCW related activities for 3 years and make the records available to the Department upon request:

(a) Name and location of the person shipping the PCW.

(b) Date the PCW was picked up.

(c) Volume of the PCW transported.

(d) Name and location of the person receiving the PCW.

(e) Delivery date of the PCW.

(f) A copy of the shipping paper used for the shipment of the PCW.

(7) A transporter shall not mix or commingle PCW with any other material not identified in paragraph 62-740.030(1)(a), F.A.C., or defined as PCW.



mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov
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U.S. Department 400 Seventh Street, S.W.
of Transportation Wash ngton, D.C. 20590

Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration

DEC 19 2006
Mr. Larry Moothart Reference No.: 06-0253
Belshire Environmental Services, Inc.
25971 Towne Center Drive
Foothill Ranch, CA 92619

Dear Mr. Moothart:

This responds to your letter requesting clarification of the Hazardous Materials

Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180) regarding the classification and proper
shipping name of a gasoline and water mixture. You ask if the State of Florida may
require the mixture to be described as “Petroleum Contact Water,” and whether the mixture
should be described cn the shipping paper as “Gasoline mixture” or “Flammablz liquid,
n.0.s.”

Under the HMR, “Petroleum Contact Water” is not a proper shipping name and may not be
used to describe a hazardous material. A hazardous material mixed with a non-hazardous
material must be described using the proper shipping name of the hazardous material and
the qualifying word “mixture” or “solution,” as appropriate, unless any of the provisions in
§ 172.101(c)(1))(1)(A) through (F) apply. The most appropriate proper shipping name for
a gasoline and water rnixture meeting the definition of a flammable liquid is “Gasoline
mixture, UN1203.” The phrase “Petroleum Contact Water” may, however, be indicated
following the basic description. A mixture or solution that does not meet the derinition of
a DOT hazard class, is not a hazardous waste, hazardous substance or marine pollutant is
not subject to the HMR.

I trust this satisfies your request.

W g

Hattie L. Mitchell
Chief, Regulatory Review and Reinvention
Office of Hazardous Materials Standards

M0 178100

060253
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e e & | BELSHIRE

S==S=== ' ENVIRONMENTAL 9 / 7 Z-/ 0/

e e m—— = | SERVICES, INC.

25971 Towne Centre Drive \ % ’ N

Foothill Ranch, CA 92610
(949) 460-5200

Fax (949) 460-5210 & o - 0253

November 1, 2006

Mr. Edward Mazzulio

U.S. Department of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Administration
Office of Hazardous Materials Standards

400 Seventh Street. S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20590

Sent via U.S. Mail and fax to (202) 366-3012

Dear Mr. Mazzullo

Belshire Environmental Services, Inc. is requesting an interpretation from the DOT ccncerning the
management of gasoline and water mixtures in the State of Florida when shipping Jasoline and
water mixtures in bulk (2400 galion to 5,000 gailon vacuum trucks) and non bulk packages (55
gallon drums).

Background
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Florida DEP) has adopted rnanagement

practices for gasoline and water mixtures which are referred to in Florida as “Petroleum Contact
Water” (PCW). Thesa management practices were developed by the Florida DEF to promote
waste minimization by encouraging the recycling of PCW. Some example sources of PCW
include condensate from above ground and below ground gasoline storage tanks, water bottoms
or draw down water from a gasoline storage tanks system, gasoline tank filler sump and
dispenser sump water and pumpable liquids from gasoline tank cleaning operations.

According to the PCW regulations established by the Florida DEP, when managing gasoline
water mixtures from the sources of PCW described in the previous paragraph, the shipper shall
identify the material on the shipping paper and the label as “Petroleum Contact Water'.

Regulatory Interpretation
It is my understanding that “Petroleum Contact Water” will in most instances meet the definition of

a hazardous material. The physical properties of “Petroleum Contact Water” usually consist of a
layer of a gasoline floating on the water layer due to the negligible solubility of gasoline in water.
When testing the gasoiine and water mixture for the flash point, it is anticipated the test will yield
a flash point at levels s'milar to that of gasoline which is below 100 degrees F.

According to the hazardous material regulations, a “flammable liquid” is defined as a material with
a flash point of not more than 100 degrees F. The hazardous material regulations (172.202)
require that the hazardous material description on the shipping paper is identified with a shipping
name in table 172.101, as well as the hazard class, the ID number and the packing group.
Additionally, the hazardous material regulations require the shipper to properly mark, label and
placard the hazardous material in compliance with Subparts D, E and F of part 172.

Regulatory Concern

It is my understanding that the state of Florida DEP has the authority to mandate the shipping
name as “Petroleum Contact Water” when the material is not subject to the Hazardous Material
Regulations. However, when the Petroleum Contact Water is a flammable liquid as defined in the
hazardous material regulations, it is a violation to use “Petroleum Contact Water” as a proper

shipping name.








Regulatory Questions

1. Do Florida’s PCW regulations as described above violate DOT regulations?

2. Is any State agency authorized to supersede the Hazardous Material Regulations; such as
requesting the use of a State specific shipping name for a hazardous material such as
“Petroleum Contact Water” rather than a shipping name identified in the hazardous material
table 172.1017

3. Itis my understanding when managing a hazardous material such as a flammzble liquid, the
term “Petroleum Contact Water” may be entered on the shipping paper but must be entered
on the shipping paper after the basic description. Is this correct?

4. When shipping & flammable liquid mixture consisting of a single hazardous constituent such
as gasoline and water mixture, which of the following shipping names is correct?
A. Gasoline mixture, 3 UN1203 P.G. Il
B. Flammabile Liquid, n.o.s. 3 UN1993 P.G. Il (Gasoline)

Please feel free to contact me at any time.

?sﬁ’@s,
P

o farry Moothart
- Belshire Environmental Services, Inc.
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u.S. Department . 400 Seventh St., S.W.
of Transporiation . Washington, D.C. 20580
Research and sEP !5 m]

Special Programs
Administration

Mr. Edward D. Caracino Reference No.: 01-0196

. On Site Scheduled Maintenance Coordinator

Southworth-Milton, Inc.
100 Quarry Drive
Milford, MA 01757-1729

Dear Mr. Caracino:

This is in response to your July 24, 2001 letter regarding the classification and proper shipping
name for “waste oil” under the Hazardous Materials Regulations (-IMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180).

You state that your company transports a product that is classified as “waste oil” by the
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection but is not subject to the regulations of
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Specifically, you ask what the proper shipping name
is for “waste petroleum” that has a flash point between 141 °F and 200 °F, or has a flash point of
201 °F or higher. In a phone conversation with a member of my staff, you stated that the “waste
0il” is being transported in a bulk packaging.

Under § 173.120(b)(1), a combustible liquid is defined as a material that has a flash point above
60.5 °C (141 °F) and below 93 °C (200 °F) that does not meet the definition of any other hazard
class under the HMR. A combustible liquid that is not a hazardous waste, hazardous substance
or a marine pollutant and is in a non-bulk package is not subject to the HMR. A combustible
liquid in a bulk packaging is subject to the HMR. A material with a flash point of 93 °C (200
9F) or higher that does not meet the definition of any other hazard class and is not a hazardous
waste, hazardous substance or a marine pollutant is not subject to the HMR.

Under the HMR, a waste that is subject to the Uniform Hazardous Waste Manifest (UHWM)
requirements of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency specified in 40 CFR part 262 is
regulated for purposes of transportation as a “hazardous waste.” A waste that does not require
completion of a UHWM is not considered a “hazardous waste™ for purposes of the HMR and is
not subject to the requirements of the HMR unless it meets the definition of a hazardous material
under the HMR. Thus, a State regulated waste that does not require completion of a UHWM and
is not a hazardous material as defined in the HMR is not subject to the regulations under the
HMR. Such a material may be described using a description such as “Waste oil” or “State
regulated oil waste.” This description on the shipping document may not include a hazard class or
identification number specified in the § 172.101 Hazardous Materials Table (see § 172.202(e)).

010196 . \/\/)/

\d\








A combustible liquid in a bulk packaging is subject to the requirements in the HMR (see

§ 173.150(f)(3)) and may be described on the shipping paper as “Combustible liquid, n.o.s.,
NA1993, IIL.” The technical name for the hazardous material must be entered in parentheses in
association with the basic description. A notation such as “State regulated oil waste™ may be
shown in item 15 of the waste manifest.

I hope you find this information helpful. If we can be of further assistance, please contact us.
Sincerely,

/MZ < WHALZ

Hattie L. Mitchell
Chief, Regulatory Review and Reinvention
Office of Hazardous Materials Standards







2 Southworth-
Milton, Inc.

Main Store:

100 Quarry Drive
Milford, MA 01757-1729
(508) §34-3400

14 Kendrick Read

Rte 28

Wareham, MA 02571-1079
{508) 291-1200

79 Robertsan Boulevard
Brewer, ME 04412-2246
(207) 989-1830

16 Pleasant Hill Read
Mail: P.O. Box 960

Scarborough, ME 04070-0960

(207) £83-8566

Exit 6, Interstate 89
Hopkintari, NH 03229

Mail: 554 Maple Street
Hopkinton, NH 03229-3343
(603) 746-4611

Exit 7, Interstate 89

Route 103

Warner, NH 03278

Mail: 554 Maple Streel
Hopkinton, NH (03228-3343
(603) 746-4671

90 Harts Lane
Albany, NY 12204-248%
(518} 465-5255

2158 Plainfield Pike
Commerce Park West #10
Cranston, Rl 02920-2921
(401) 946-6350

Route #2 One Cat Lane
Richmond, VT 05477-9802
(802) 434-4228

July 24, 2001

@ 177 - 10

U.S. Dept of Transportation DHM-10
400 7™ St. Southwest.
Washington, DC 20590

O {—o\qé

Dear Mr. Mazullo,

We at Southworth-Milton, Inc. provide heavy
equipment sales and service in all of Massachusetts. A by-product
of some of the services we provide is waste oil. Massachusetts
Dept. of Environmental Protection has classified waste oil as a
hazardous waste even though the Federal EPA does not.

To comply with state regulations we have obtained a
hazardous waste transporter’s license and complete a state
hazardous waste manifest for the waste oil we transport. One
section of the manifest asks for a US DOT description of the
material being transported. In an effort to comply I have checked
with the Massachusetts DEP on the correct description and they
differed the question to the DOT. 1 inquired with other licensed
transporters and facilities only to find numerous descriptions.

Afier doing some research of my own the key element
appears to be flash point. So my questions are: What is the proper
US DOT description for waste petroleum with a flash point
between 141 and 200 degrees Fahrenheit? What is the proper US
DOT description for waste petroleum with a flash point 201
Fahrenheit degrees and above?

I am requesting a written response to these questions to keep
in our files should the description on the manifest ever be in
question. I appreciate your taking time to respond to this letter and
thank you for your assistance.

Slncerel

dward D Caracmo
On Site Scheduled Maintenance Coordinator

Cort b/ N
raﬁ()@ s Shlppmﬁ ame








In case of emergency or spill, immediately call the National Response Center (800) 424-8802.
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DEPARTMENT OF*ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
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From: Kennedy, Shannon

To: Bridges. Abigail

Subject: FW: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Florida Recycling Solutions LLC _Lakeland
(FLRO00034033)

Date: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:42:22 AM

Attachments: Aqua Clean Environmental Co Inc_Lakeland.PDFE

FY1 - on your inspection list

From: Ashwood, Janet

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 4:40 PM

To: mszellars@acelkd.com

Cc: Epost HWRS <EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us>; Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>;
Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Florida Used Qil Transporter Registration Letter for Florida Recycling Solutions LLC
_Lakeland (FLROO0034033)

Dear Mike Zellars:

Please note: your Used Oil (UO) registration expires June 30, 2020. Pursuant to Rule 62-
710.600(2)(e) F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the
entire UO registration period. Please send an updated Certificate of Liability

Insurance upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply” to this message, with
no message text required. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open. You may download a free copy of this at

www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Janet Ashwood



mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nusez

Lt. Governor
Bob Martinez Center i
| Noah Valenstein
2600 Blair Stone Road Secretary

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

October 10, 2019

Mike Zellars

Aqgua Clean Environmental Co Inc
3210 Whitten Rd

Lakeland, FL 33811- 1086

BE IT KNOWN THAT

Aqua Clean Environmental Co Inc
3210 Whitten Rd
Lakeland, FL 33811- 1086

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL

Transporter, Transfer Facility, Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility

pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
For regulatory guidance, go to:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/cateqgories/used oil/default.htm
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues
Registration Number FLR0O00034033 on October 10, 2019
Transporter Type: FH

This registration will expire on 6/30/2020

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place
at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check
are your receipts.

%W%. Bt

Janet Ashwood
Environmental Consultant
Waste Compliance Assistance Permitting




http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF Flora] Deparim PWoRS i rmarsy |
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY. (forFRERHficial Use Only) j
DEP Waste Management Division-HWRS, MS4560 | v |
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee, FL 323992400 | FEB 27 2019 |
(850) 245-8707 l *
| Pernitting & Comnlisanra ,

R & 0 ﬂ 0 3_ l/ O 3 | |Please use the instructions dc{cumentﬁ?:&‘ﬂ@i@émlsﬁmfcr Gm

EPA ID: L
1. Reason for Mark 'X' in
Submittal the correct box:

(all submitters must (must choose one To provide subsequent notification (to update status and facility identification information).
if a notification)

complete pages 1 and 2
and sign page 5. 1

0 To provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA ID Number for hazardous
waste, universal waste, used oil activities, or PCW activities).

Q1o provide the final notification (closing) for the facility. (see instructions—must complete pages 1,2,5)

Pages 3 and 4, - com-

plete as applicable) FL Registration(s)

Ouw Mercury (see page 3) O naw Transporter (see page 4) ® Used ol (see page 4)

2. Facility or
Business Name

(\\PO N Em

Juwdnmephad Ly THNC

3. Facility Name of Operatdr:

Operator

Poua U&m CanDr\men“ﬂ\

Date became Operator: / () ﬁ—ZZ

(List additional Opera- Street or PA). Box:

tors in the comments
section).

>SALo \)J\l\\&—\er\

Phone Number:

24

City T Town State: Zip C(&:: Country (if not USA):
Kel 10N A =L \ -’
Operator Type, Uprivate  IFederal DMunicipal UsState DCounty DOther_
4. Facility Physical Street Address: D vessel
Physical
Location City or Town: State: Zip Code:
Information
{No P.O. Boxes)
. Same address as County: Country (if not USA):
#3 above or:
5. Facnl'lty N9ﬂh Amencan Industry A L | (required) |B. L1
Classification System (NAICS)
Code(s) (ateast 5 digits) e Ll 1 [ | || S O I I
6. Facility or W Same address as #3 above or: Street or P.O. Box:
Business - - -
Town: State: Zip/P 3 C f not USA):
Mailing Address City or Town tate ip/Postal Code ountry (if n )

7. Facility or First Name: m . K
Business { €

I?z[\axx Nice Precidon™

RCRA Phone Number: Extension:

Contact Person |<R(,3- L L/L/ DLbLS 2.5

?;\Smi;el\axs @ geel Vidﬂtaxgﬁ‘é w13

Street or P.O. Box:

s e address as
above or:

City or Town:

State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):

8. Real Property | Name of Owner:

Date became Owner: / /

(FL Land) Owner 0 NewOwner mm dd yy
of the Facility's
Physical Location Street or P.O. Box: Phone Number:
(List additional
owners in the com- City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):
ments section.)

@ Same address as
above or:

Owner Type:

Oprivate  QFederal DMunicipal Ostate DCounty Qother

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(@)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 232013 Page 1 of 5




ashwood_j


Text Box


x








RCRA Hazardous Waste Status Notification or Out of Business Notification

EP‘!-:_IDEO.o 3 ; 53

9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility: (Mark 'X" in all that apply):

{A) ()Generator of Hazardous Waste
OYes ®MNo

If YES, Choose only one of the following three categories.

O a Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
Generates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or
greater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 Ibs.) of non-acute
hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 1bs)
of acute hazardous waste (at least once a year)

(Do not include Universal Waste or Used Oil)

U b. Small Quantity Generator (SQG):
Generates in any calendar month greater than
100kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2,200
Ibs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or 1 kg
(2.2 Ibs) or less of acute hazardous waste
(at least once a year)

Q . Conditionally Exempt SQG (CESQG):
Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less
(220 1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and 1 kg
(2.2 Ibs) or less of acute hazardous waste

In addition, indicate other generafor activities that apply.

O a Shon-Term Generator (one-time, not on-going)

Q. Episodic: Not more than one-time per year: _SQG_ LQG
Q£ United States Importer of hazardous waste

U ¢ Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator

For Items 2 through 7, mark 'X" in all that apply.
(2) Treater, Storer, or Disposer of Hazardous Waste

(at your facility) Note: A hazardous waste permit
may be required for this activity.
QO a Operating Commercial TSD
O » Operating Non-Commercial TSD

O . Non-Operating: Posiclosure or Corrective Action
Permit or Order (HSWA, etc.)

® Q Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your facility)
Specify: [ Commercial (O Non-Commercial.
Note: A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.
@ (| Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace
Q a Smal Quantity On-site Burner Exemption
Q w Smelting, Melting, and Refining Furnace Exemption

(5) U Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt
Waste Generated at Other Facilities
Choose this management activity ONLY if you attach
EITHER a copy of your application for such authorization
OR the authorization you received from FDEP.

©6) O Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-Site

¢ Q Underground Injection Control

10. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes: List the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at
your facility. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e-g., D001, D003, FO07, K019, P012, U1 12).

Hazardous waste transporters list codes routinely or usually transported. Use comments or an additional page if more spaces are needed.

) 2 3 4 ;) 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21

11. Other Status Changes (If no longer handling waste or closed, sections 9 and 10 should be blank and skip Section 12-16 ):
(A) Non-Handler of Regulated Waste at This Facility (Sections 9, 10 and 12-16 should be blank. )

J (1) Business no longer generates, transports, treats, stores, disposes of, or otherwise handles any regulated waste.
(B) Facility Closed (Complete this section only if all business activities at this facility have ceased.)

Q (1) Closed at this location and moved or moving to another - Submit a new Form 8700-12FL for the new location if you will

{J (2) Out of Business - Business closed on __ (date)

a (C) Property Tax Default O (D) Petition for Bankruptcy Protection

12-14 — Registration Activities Contact Information (only if this submission is a registration or registration information update):

First Name: Last Name: Title:
Same asFacility RCRA | oL Name eESERe !
ontact on page 1 or enter:

Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail:
Contact for:
HW Transporter Street or P.O. Box:
Q Used Oil Handler - Zin Cod
Universal Waste City or Town: State:(Country): ip Code:

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rute 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62.73 7.400(3)(a)2., .A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 2 of 5
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Universal Waste Notification and Mercury Transporter/Handler Registration | EPA ID No. FLR m [) D 317[,0 3 3

12, Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark 'X’ and complete all that apply) :

A. Federal Q
Notification

Federally Defined Large Quantity Handler (LQH) = Generate/Aecumulate: 5.000 kg (11.000 Ib) or more
of any combination of UW accumulated (at any one time)

Accumulates: (1 2. UW Batteries O  b. Pesticides O . Pharmaceuticals

Q a Mercury Containing Devices a e Mercury Containing Lamps

| Destination Facility for UW Note: For this activity, a facility must treat, dispose or recycle a UW.
A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

B. Florida Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW): one-time registration

Q Pharmaceuticals LQH = 5,000 kg or more of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) accumutated (at any one time)

a Pharmaceuticals Acute LQH = more than 1 kg (2.2 1b) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed") pharmaceutical waste (UPW) accumulated

Q Reverse Distributor of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) (must be registered with the Florida Department of Health [DOH})

C. Florida Annual Mercury Handler Registration:

For-hire transporters, transfer facilities, handlers, reclamation and recovery facilities of Mercury-Containing Lamps and
Devices operating in the State of Florida are required to register annually with the Department using this section of the
form [Chapter 62-737, F.A.C.). A one-time fee of $1,000 is required for first time registration as a Large Quantity for-hire Handler
of Mercury-Containing Lamps and Devices as detailed in 62-737.400(3)(a)3. (please contact FDEP first).

If you only generate lamps and/or devices or manage pharmaceuticals, do not register or complete the information below.

(1) This form is being submitted as a Florida Registration of Universal Waste Transporter/Handler for-hire Activities

{3 First time registering (3 Renewal Q) One-time $1,000 fee for Mercury for-hire first time LQH registration is attached
a For-hire Transporter of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices
Annual
a For-hire Transfer Facility of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices Registration
I Mercury-Containing Devices (thermostats, etc) SQH = less than 100 kg accumulated by for-hire handler Required
a Mercury-Containing Lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 lamps) accumulated by for-hire handler
. . . - . b Annual Registration +
a Mercury-Containing Devices LQH = 100 kg (220 1b) or more accumulated at any one time by for-hire handler one- time $1,000 fee+
a Mercury-Containing Lamps LQH = 2,000 kg (4400 1bs/8,000 lamps) or more accumulated by for-hire handler More Requirements
(contact FDEP)
(2) Mercury Recovery and/or Reclamation Facility (A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity) Annual Registration
Q) First time registering 0O Renewal Required

Briefly Describe your Universal Waste Activities:

2 we use Drum Top Bulb Crusher(s).

13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:

Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) Recovery Q Transport [62-740 F.A.C.]
Note: A water facility permit may be required for this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5)]

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(2), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 3 of 5
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Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Registrations : EPA ID NOFL,QM 34033

14. HW Transporter Activities: (Mark 'X" and complete all that apply if you need to register your HW Transporter activities)

Transporters of and Transfer Facilities for Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida are required to register and annually
renew their registration. Evidence of casualty/liability insurance pursuant to 62-730.170(2)(a) is required in addition to this registration.
Transfer facilities must submit several additional documents as detailed on page 5 the first time they register and when the information
changes. Registered transporters and transfer facilities may only begin operations after receiving approval from the Department.

Generators of hazardous waste who transport waste only within the beundaries of their facility should net register.

A. HW Transporter Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)
This fécility is a registered transporter of hazardous waste.

This form is: (1 Initial Registration (] Renewal [J Notification of changes [ Cancel Registration

Q1. For own waste only 2. For commercial purposes [} 3. Both commercial and own waste

4. Transportation Mode Qair Qral O Highway Q water [ Other - specify

B. HW Transfer Facility Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)

O This facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility: (at this location) Storage Volume
This form is: [J Initial Registration U Renewal L1 Notification of changes () Cancel Registration

Note: Hazardous Waste transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, F.A.C., and Rule 62-730.182, F.A.C.

The Transfer Facility records required under the provisions of Rule 62-730.171(6) , F.A.C., are kept at (check one):
O our mailing (business) address L The site (facility) address

Please enter the EPA ID Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfer Facility: | I I I I I I I | I I I I

Please see the top of page S for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration for Hazardous Waste
Transfer Facilities [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]:

15. Used Oil and Oil Filter Activities: : (Mark 'X’ and complete all that apply if you need to register your used oil activities),

Transporters (exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4) , transfer facilities, processors, off-specification burners, and/or marketers must
annually register with the Department using this form. All except Florida used oil (UO) Processors and collection centers must pay an annual
$100 registration fee.

This form is: (] [nitial Registration W Renewal (] Notification of changes (1 Cancel Registration

Q 1 applicable, a check or money order, in the amount of $100, payable to Florida Department of Environmental Protection is enclosed.

(1) Used Oil Transporter - mark activities: (occurring in Florida) (6) Used Oil Filter Management (must annually register)

B 5. Transporter (offsite) and noncontiguous locations ® 2 Transporter

B b. Transfer Facility ® b. Transfer Facility
O c. Processor (Annual Report Required )

@ [ Collection Center (From businesses, no more than 55 gal per O 4 End User
shipment)
(3) W Used Oil Processor (A permit is required.) (7)  The records required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510,
FAC, are kept at (check one):

4 [0 OffSpecification Used Oil Burner

(5) Used Oil Fuel Marketer 0 On-Spec 0 Of:Spec O ouw mailing (business) address B The site (facility) address

Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration and fees required for non-
exempt Used Oil Transporters.

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page 4 of §








Transfer Facility and Used Oil Transporter requirements and required signature page | EPA ID No. .._F L,Q 00 00 3 qa 3 3

(14 cont.) Hazardous Waste Transfer Facilities: In addition to the registration required for Transfer Facilities on Page 4, Section 14, the
following items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility and any changed items must be submitted with any
subsequent submission [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)):

__Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed location satisfics the criteria of
Section 403.7211(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.) [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)1., F.A.C}

__Evidence of the transporter’s financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)3., FA.C]

__ A brief general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(@}4., F.A.C.]

A copy of the facility closure plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(2)5., F.AC]

A copy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)6., F.A.C.]

__A map or maps of the transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)7., F.A.C]

(15 cont.) Used Oil Transporters: (Exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4))

1n addition to the requirements on Page 4 Section 13:

e  ALL registered UO Handlers must submit an annual report except generators transporting UO from noncontiguous operations within
their own company.

e UO transporters transporting off-site over public highways only within their own company must submit proof of insurance.

e  UO transporters transporting more than 500 gallons/year must submit proof of insurance annually, and must sign and certify this
submission as a certified used oil transporter in section 17 (except those exempted by Rule 62-710.600(1), F.A.C.)..

__The used oil annual report is attached __ Evidence of Liability Insurance pursuant to 62-710.600(2)(e)., F-A.C. is attached.

16. Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

Fuiden ce o8 (,;Abc![if < nwrance |

Foef Waoste
\QQ.L\\OD SenA C\a\fﬁo—l—\/ "\D F " (QD .
\ N \ &

OO0 s VN utaat

Qaccie

17. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in

accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting

false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Q/I certify as a Used Oil Transporter that I am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal laws and rules governing used oil transpor-

tation and have an annual and new employee training program in place covering the applicable used oil rules. Evidence of financial responsi-
bility is demonstrated by the Used Oil Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-730.900(5)(a), F.A.C..

Signature of owner, operator, or an Print Name and Title UO";‘] Date Signed
qauthorized representative (mm-dd-yyyy)
o Mive Zel\aes Viee Prgident [® Q{&j‘;ﬁﬁ
! 0
(]

If the person that filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:

(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (E-mail Address)
DEP Form 62-730.900(1Xb), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(2), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3Xa)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2013 Page Sof 5








Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection  For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

0CT 0% 2019

STATE OF FLORIDA
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER

1. Liberty Mutual Insurance Corporation
(Name of Insurer)

(the "Insurer"), of 175 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 021_16
(Address of Insurer)

hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to

Aqua Clean Environmental Company, Inc.
(Name of Insured)

(the "Insured"), of 3210 Whitten Road Lakeland, FL 33811
(Physical Address of Insured)

in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at:

EPA/DEP L.D. No. Name Physical Address
FLR000034033 Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. 3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, FL 33811

(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.)

This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
$ 1.000,000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under pohcy number A_S5251292394029 s issued on 03/01/2019

(date)

The effective date of said policy is 03/01/2019 and the expiration date of said policy
(date)

is 03_101/2020
(date)

This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
$ 1,000,000 for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of
$ 1,000,000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under policy number 003986400 , issued on 03/01/2019 . The effective date of
(date)
said policy is 03/01/2019 and the expiration date of said policy is 03/01/2020
(date) (date)

Page 1 of 2
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Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection  For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1:
(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the
policy.

(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,
with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer.

(©) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of
the policy and all endorsements.

(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of
the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt.

(©) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured
for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is
in effect.

I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide

insurance as an excess or surplus lines i ?, in one of more States including Florida.

(Signature of Authorlwdy Representatlve of Insurer)

Craig Tatro

(Typed name)

Account Executive

(Title)

Authorized Representative of
Liberty Mutual Insurance Corporation
(Name of Insurer) -

Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC 4800 Libbie Mill E. Boulevard Ste. 100 Richmond, VA 23230

(Address of Representative)

Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF FLORIDA
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER

1. Ironshore Specialty insurance Corporation
(Name of Insurer)

(the "Insurer"), of 75 Federal Street Boston, MA 02110
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

EPA/DEP 1.D. No. Name Physical Address
FLR0O00034033 Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. 3210 Whitten Road

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
under policy number 00369886300 , issued on 03/01/2019

(date)

The effective date of said policy is 03/01/2019 and the expiration date of said policy
(date)

is 03/01/2020

(date)

This insurance is gxcess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
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

(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental
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
after the expiration of thirty (30) days afier a copy of such written notice is received by the
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt.

(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured
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
insurance as an excess or surplus lines insgr/e_[,_ in one of more States including Florida.

(Signature of Kuthorized Représentative of Insurer)

Craig Tatro

(Typed name)

Account Executive

(Title)

Authorized Representative of

Ironshore Specialty Insurance Corporation

(N ame of Insurer)

Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC 4900 Libbie Mill E. Boulevard Ste. 100 Richmond, VA 23230

(Address of Representative) R
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DEP Form #62-710.901(3)

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTALPROTECTION Form Title Anmual Repart by Used
Mail Station 4560, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers

Effective Date 4-23-13 o}
Incorpomc.dm Ruic &1-710 510(5) |

Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlerg* Department of Environmental |

(*Handlers are any persons subject to the registration requirements of rule 62-710.500 and 62-710.850, F.A.C. S¢c Section A, Box 5 EJMPHOU
For the reporting period January 1, I_X_ through December 31, L FEB 27 2013

Use the information recorded in your Record Keeping Form [62-710.901(2)] or equivalent td complete this document.
SECTION A TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED PERSONS Bocmitting 8 Caraclianee

1. Company Name: A'rf_bf_,a- C ean [:n\f Lo m?é,:h;oz Telephone NOG‘ 3’ & erf["&\@é’ﬁce PYOQ"”
Site Address: AN \e -
LO_)LQ\ FL 333\\ 3.EPA ID No. F’J/Q OOOD 34»33

[ Check box if any of the above items (1-3) have changed since your last registration.

4. Name of person preparing report {(please print) M t Z‘e _Ze( (a' (S
Title: \! ‘\C'e P e 6\ é‘”‘d‘ Phone pumber (if different from #2, above) ) %“ 3" b‘ﬂ-f - 06 é 5

5. Type of operation (check as many as apply to your operations)
Used Oil: gemransporter BB Transfer Facility [] Collection Center/Aggregation Point [JProcessor [Marketer [J Bumer (of off-specification used oil)

Used Oil Filter: ! Transporter !’Iransfer Facility [ Processor [J End User
SECTION B USED OIL (TO BE COMLETED BY ALL REGISTERED USED OIL HANDLERS. USED OIL FILTER HANDLERS SEE SECTION C)

[
i
|
i
|

1. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes collected (type code) Automotive Industrial Mixed Total

aInFlorida ... O O \ qngg ﬂ ngj
h. Fromoutof State ... ........................... D D O O

€. Beginming INVENLONY ... .. .. oot et et i et et et e e oo e e e 0

d. Total (sum of totals from Lines a + b +€) ... ... IQ7gql

2. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes managed (end use code) In State Out of State
N - Transferred to another facility (notanend use)..... ... /&d/l/ 7’7 O
O - Marketed as an on-specification used oil fuel.... ............... ...l ‘:9 a
F - Marketed as an off-specification used oil fuel.... ... 0 o
1 - Marketed for an industrial Process..... ... .........ooeiii oot O O
B - Burned as an off-specification used oil fuel.... ... 0 O
D- Disposed of:  Landfilled................coocoii i e '?3‘ 7 {6 O

Treated at a wastewater treatment vmit... .......................... 0 O
3. Total amount (in gallons) of Used Oil managed ... ... ..............o ittt oo e /q 7gqa 0
. |
4. End of year, on hand estimate (difference between Line 1d and Line 3)...... ... ... D O
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DEP Form #62-710.901(3)

Form Title  Amnnual Report by
Used Qil and Used Oil Filter Handlers
Effective Date 4-23-13

Incorporated in Rule 62-710.510(5)

SECTION C USED OIL FILTERS (OPTIONAL) (USE TABLE BELOW FOR CONVERSIONS) CHECK COLUMN IF OUT OF STATE ¥

1. Number of filters on hand from PIEVIOUS YEAT ... .. ... .co i iiocrnir oot e et e e s et i e e ‘ )

2. Number of used 011 fIHETs COIMECEE ... ... ..\oo oo o oee oot oot e e e e e e e en b e e e e e s e ’ 5 L\ QR 0

3. Total number of used oil filters to manage (Line 1 plus Line 2) , S LI- q g 0

4. Disposition of used oil filters collected: a. Transferred to another registered facility ........................... éﬂ g
| 5 44X0

b. Bumned for energy recovery at a Waste-To-Energy facility ... ... ()

T

¢. Transferred directly to a metal foundry for recycling .............

e
B TOTAL oo oo oo e eee e / S L_/ Q 8 O

5. End of year, on hand estimate (Line 3 minus Line 4d) ... .........cooiin ()

6. Gallons of used oil collected as a result of filter PrOCESSING ... ... .cooovii ittt i e e e O

7. Gallons of used oil transferred to a used oil handler (tranSpOItEr OF PIOCESSOE) ... ..o v oo e ciaie s e e e e e D D
8. Volume of oily waste collected and managed as a result of filter processing ... ... O gallons [ cubic yards........ \_ D D

9. Description of oily waste management

DIRECTIONS FOR SECTION C
Conversion Table

One 55-gallon drum of erushed used oil filters = approximately 400 used oil filters

One 55- gallon drum of uncrushed used oil filters = approximately 250 used oil filters

One ton of drained used oil filters = approximately 2,350 used oil filters

1. Enter the number of Used Oil Filters on hand, from previous year’s inventory.

2. Enter the number of Used Qil Filters collected.

3. Enter the sum of Line 1 + Line 2.

4. Enter the number of filters managed by your facility in blocks 4a-c. Enter the sum of 4a-c in block 4d.

5. Enter the number of filters on hand at your site as of December 31, last year.

6. Fill in the number of gallons of used oil collected by your filter operation.

7. Enter the number of gallons transferred to a used oil transporter or processor.

8. List the volume (gallons or cubic yards) of the oily wastes collected through your filter handling. Oily wastes are identified in Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.201(1), and include wastewaters, filter residues or sludges, tank bottoms, sorbents, wipes, etc.

9, Describe how oily wastes were managed (sent to a WTE, hazardous waste facility, landfilled after appropriate testing, etc.).

For assistance with this form, please call the Used Oil Coordinator at 850-245-8707.
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Environmental Consultant

Department of Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center

Waste Compliance Assistance Program, MS #4560
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Direct: 850.245.8789
Email: Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov



mailto:Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov




From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date:

Kennedy. Shannon

CD.BizHub

Bridges. Abigail

FW: For review and signature: DEPMail: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLR0O00034033 / In Compliance Letter and
Inspection Report

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:08:57 AM

Central — ready for processing! Tanks, Kennedy

From: Bridges, Abigail
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: For rev

iew and signature: DEPMail: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLRO00034033 / In

Compliance Letter and Inspection Report

Required Information:

Processor: | Abigail Bridges

File/Folder | file://floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Florida%20Recycling%20Solutions%20-
Hyperlink: %20FLR000034033

Special N/A

Instructions

to Bizhub:

Email Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLRO00034033 / In Compliance Letter and Inspection Report
Subject

Line:

CC’s: Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov, Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov

Oculus Information:

Catalog: Hazardous Waste

Profile: DISCOVERY COMPLIANCE

Facility/Site ID: FLRO00034033

Document Type: INSPECTION RELATED

Facility Type: HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATOR (HWG)

If Inspection Related: N/A

Document Subject: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean: In Compliance Letter and Inspection Report

Additional Information:

Information for Reviewers: Please review and sign




mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:CD.Bizhub@dep.state.fl.us

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

Subject: FW: frs aqua clean kennedy field notes
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 8:36:43 AM
Attachments: florida recycling.pdf

From: Lenhart, Shannon

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: frs aqua clean kennedy field notes

Hey Kens —who did you attend aqua clean with? | can forward the notes their way as well!

Shannon Lenhart

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

Environmental Specialist

Shannon.Lenhart@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5939

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

From: DEPscan@dep.state.fl.us <DEPscan@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 1:42 PM

To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Lenhart, Shannon

<Shannon.lLenhart@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: frs aqua clean kennedy field notes
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VL1217
USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST

e (Lo .
Facility Name: \UWMJ | J[\UL}) Facility ID # {P:L,QO(_)D 034033

Facility Representative:

40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards
1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y ——N—

On site transport?

Generator, including mobile lube operators, transporting < 55 g /time to a collection
center or to an aggregation point owned by the generator or mobile lube operator?

Mobile Lube Operators or generators who transport more than 55 g per time must comply with 40 CFR
279 transporter standards.

2. If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as are used to transport used oil,
are the vehicles emptied per 261.7 after HW shipments? (If not, the used oil must be managed as

hazardous) N/A g& Y N
3. Does the transporter process used oil incidental to transport? [279.41] Y N

Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as

asphalt manufacture feedstock? N/A )/ Y N

If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste v

determination? [279.10(e)] N/A Y N

4. Facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA form 8700-12. Y )( N

5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,
oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA 1D
Numbers, or to on-specification oil burners (after testing)? [279.43(a)] Y N

6. Does the transporter comply with DOT requirements? [279.43(b)] Y N
7. If any oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter: [279.43(c)]
Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast

Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable? Y . —N—
Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.167? Y__— N_
Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y TN
8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters? Y X N—
If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)]
In good condition? Y >2 N
Closed or otherwise protected from weather? YT N
Labeled “Used Oil Filters™? Y___ N
Stored on an oil impervious surface? vy X N
Is the transporter registered for filter transport? Y Y N
9. Are containers/tanks labeled "used oil"? [710.410(6) for non-transfer facilities] Y N

DRAFT Rev. 1/17/06
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Facility:

Date:
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Facility:
Date:

Transporter Recordkeeping -- 279.46

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: [279.46(a)]

Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport? Y N
EPA ID # of oil provider (if the generator has one -[62- Y N
710.510(1)(b)]

Quantity of oil shipped? Y N
Date of shipment? Y N

A record of the analysis or specific process knowledge used to Y__ N
ensure the oil is not hazardous waste? (Instrument screen or Dexil
results should be recorded.)

Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt? Y N

2. Do used oil delivery records include: [279.46(b)]

Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter?
EPA 1D # of receiving facility or transporter?
Quantity of oil delivered?

Date of delivery?

< < < < <
zZ 2 Z2 2 Z

Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt?

3. Do the above records also include state required information on the type of oil and destination or end
use? [62-710.510(1)(c & e)] Y N

4. Kept records on DEP Form 62-701.90( 0.510(1)] Y N

5. Does the facility submit an annual report on vEr rorm oz-7u 1.9J0(14) by March 1
summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(5)] Y N

If not, is the facility a generator who transport only their own used oil generated at their own non-
contiguous operations to their own central collection facility for storage prior to having their used oil

picked up by a certified used oil transporter? [62-710.510(3)] Y N
7. Transporter keep copies of record & reports for 3 years at the street address of the facility? [62-

710.510(4)] Y N
8. Does the transporter sell to burners or claim that any oil meets the specification? Y N

Transporter Registration & Certification -- 62-710 F.A.C.

1. Is the transporter certified? (local governments, rail & water only transporters,
self transporters and < 55 g/time transporters are exempt) [62-710.600]

< <

2. Does the facility maintain training records & annual updates? [62-710.600(2)(c+d)]
3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of $1,000,000

combined single limit that does not exclude pollution liability? [62-710.600(2)(e)]
4. Facility registration form and 1D number displayed at the facility? [62-710.500(4)]

< <
A K
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Facility:

Date:
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Facility:
Date:

Rebuttable Presumption -- 279.44

. Does the transporter determine whether used oil being transported or stored at a transfer facility has a

total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm? Y N
Is this done by testing? Y N
Is this done by process knowledge? Describe basis in narrative. Y N

Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination

kept for 3 years? [279.44(d)] Y N
. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y N
If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste? Y N
If not, was the oil exempt? Describe in narrative. N/A Y N

. Does the facility have a written QA plan and train personnel on their oil screening,
field testing and recordkeeping procedures? [62-710.160] Y N

Transfer Facility Standards -- 279.45

Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility (including parking lots) for more
than 24 hours and not longer than 35 days during the normal course of transport? Transfer facilities

storing used oil more than 35 days must comply with 279 Subpart F N/A___ Y N
Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F. A. C.? Y N
. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y N
. If the facility has tanks, are they subject to 62-761/762 F.A.C. rules? N/A Y N

(ASTs <550 g and USTs <110 gallons are not regulated under this rule, but see below)
(Note number of tanks, size, registration info & compliance status in report)

. Are containers & tanks in good condition and not leaking? [279.45(c)] N
. Are storage units closed if not stored under cover? [62-710.401(6)] Y N
and provided with secondary containment consisting of walls
and floor at a minimum capable of containing 110% of the largest capacity unit? Y N
Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y N
. Are ASTs and UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil?" [279.45(9)] Y N
. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable? [279.45(h)] Y N
. Are used oil filters stored more than 10 days? Y N
If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility? [62-710.850] N/A Y N

. Does the transfer facility receive oil from transporters, have more than 25,000
gallons storage capacity and market oil or process oil to produce fuel? Y N
If so, the facility must comply with 62-710 used oil processor permitting requirements.
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Date:
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USED OIL PROCESSOR CHECKLIST

Facility Name: ‘F IUW:[Q ‘EH/LJY l’}g&\l})ugacility ID:

Facility Representative:

Registration #
40 CFR 279 Subpart F -- Processor Standards
1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? (279.50(a)) Y N
Transporter or burner processing incidental to normal course of operations? Y N

Processors who also generate, transport, market, dispose or burn used oil must comply with the
applicable Subparts of Part 279.

2. Does the processor have an EPA ID Number? (279.51(a)) Y \4 N
3. Is the processor Registered? Annual requirement (62-710.500(1)(b)) Y 54 N
4. Does the processor have a used oil processor permit? 62-710.800(1)) Y ?4 N
5. For new facilities, was a processor permit application submitted and approved

prior to beginning operation? For existing facilities, was the notification (permit
renewal application) for permit renewal submitted 60 days prior to expiration
of the existing processor permit? (62-710.800(2)) YT N

Oil Filter Processing Standards-- 62-710.850 F.A.C.

1. Does the facility process used oil filters by removing oil, draining, crushing or element separation?
Describe in narrative. Generators who process their own filters are not regulated provided the
filters are not disposed of in a landfill but are managed by a registered processor. Y N

Is the facility a registered used oil filter processor? (62-710.850) Y_ N
2. Are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: (62-710.850(6))

In good condition? Y N

Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y N

Labeled “Used Oil Filters”? 2 § N

Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y N

3. Are records maintained on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or equivalent that
include: (62-710.850(5)(a))

Destination or end use of the processed filters? Y N
Name and street address of each destination or end user? Y N
Are copies kept at the facility’s street address for 3 years? (62-710.850(5)(b))Y N

4. Is an Annual Report submitted by March 1 for the previous calendar year
summarizing the above records? (62-710.850(5)(c)) Y X N

Rev. 10/04/04
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Facility Name; ***

Oil Management Standards - 279.54

. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y )( N

. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules? . Y TN——
(Applicable to USTs over 100 g and ASTs over 550 gallons. Describe in narrative, including
number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.)

Is secondary containment consisting of a floor and dike which are impervious to oil provided for
ASTs ? Applies to all ASTs regardless of size per 279.54(d & e) Y ¥ N

. Are containers and tanks in good condition and not leaking? (279.54(b)) Y X N

. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls and floor at a minimum?
(279.54(c)) Y_ YN

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y)( N

. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil? (279.54(H)) Y X N

. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing or replacing any
leaking units as applicable? (279.54(g)) Y N

General Facility Standards - 279.52

. Facility maintained & operated to prevent a fire, explosion or planned or unplanned release of
used oil to the air, soil, or water which could threaten human health or the environment?
(279.52(a)(1)) Y N

. Does the facility have an internal communication or alarm system capable of giving immediate
emergency instruction to facility personnel? (279.52(a) Y N

. Is there a telephone, alarm, 2-way radio or other device at the scene of operations immediately
available and capable of summoning assistance from local fire departments? Y N

Is there immediate access to this equipment by all personnel who are engaged in pouring, mixing,
spreading or otherwise handled, either directly or by voice or visual contact with another
employee? (279.52(a)(4)) Y N

. Describe fire control equipment. Is it adequate? (279.52(a)(2)(iii) Y >( N

. Is spill control and decontamination equipment present? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y X N

- If sprinklers, water hoses or foam producing equipment is part of the facility fire control equipment,
is water available at adequate volume and pressure? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y 7/ NT—

. Is the emergeELcr\&equip ent inspected and tested periodically? Y \Z N
Frequency? (A .Y“UH',*\

. Is there adequate aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of facility
personnel and emergency equipment to any area of the facility where
needed? (279.52(a)(5i)) Y N

Rev. 12/2/2019
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9. Has the facility made emergency response arrangements with the

following: (279.52(a)(6))
Fire Department:

Police:
Hospital:
Emergency Response Contractor:

10.1f not, has the facility attempted to do so and is the refusal documented?Y

Contingency Plans and Emergency Response -- 279.52(b)

1. Does the facility have a contingency plan?
2. Is it at the facility and easily available?

3. Does the plan include:

< < < =<

Z2Z2Z 22

Y

N

Facility Name: ***+

N

Y

Fire Response Procedure: (compare to 279.52(b)(6)) N/A
Spill Response Procedures: ¢ N/A

Explosion Response Procedures:  “ N/A

Instructions for handling contaminated materials & residues
A description of arrangements with local authorities: N/A

Emergency Coordinators: (Name)
Addresses and telephone numbers of Emergency Coordinators:
Emergency equipment list:

Specifications and capabilities of emergency equipment:
Locations of emergency equipment:

An evacuation plan and routes:

Evacuation/alarm signals:

External reporting procedures:

Internal recordkeeping requirements:

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

Y

2 Z2Z2Z 222222222z

4. Is the plan up to date, with no changes to the list of emergency equipment, list of emergency
coordinators, applicable regulations or contingency plan failures since the last revision?

(279.52(b)(4))

Y

N

5. Has the plan been distributed to the local police, fire department, ERT and hospital? Circle

omitted authorities. (279.52(b)(3))

6. Is the emergency coordinator authorized to commit funds for incident response?Y

Y

N

N

7. Has the processor noted in the operating record any incidents requiring implementation of the

contingency plan? (279.52(b)(6)(ix))

9. Were written reports made within 15 days to the DEP? (279.52(b)(6)(ix))Y

Rev. 12/2/2019
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Facility Name; ****

Rebuttable Presumption and Analysis Plan -- 279.53, 279.55

1. Does the processor have a written analysis plan to determine whether used oil stored at the
facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm and whether the facility’s used oil

fuel meets the used oil specification? (279.55)(a)) Y N
2. Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by testing? Y N
If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(a)(2))
Sampling methods? Y N
Frequency of sampling? Y N
Analytical Methods? Y N
Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by process knowledge? . Y N
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(a)(3)) Y N
3. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y N
If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste? Y N

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe basis for presumption
rebuttal in narrative. (ex. analysis, refrigerant oil, etc.) N/A Y N

4. Is the used oil fuel specification determination made by testing?

If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(b)(2))

Sampling methods? Y N
Whether the oil will be tested before or after processing? Y N
Frequency of sampling? Y N
Analytical Methods? Y N
Is the used oil fuel specification determination made by process knowledge? Y N
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(b)(3)) Y N
5. Are all oil processing residues managed as used oil, reclaimed,
or used as asphalt manufacture feedstock? (279.59) N/A Y N
If not, has the processor conducted a hazardous waste
determination? (279.10(e)) N/A Y N
6. Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determinations
kept for 3 years? (279.57(a)(2)(i)) Y N
Rev. 12/2/2019
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Facility Name: **+*

Recordkeeping and Reporting -- 279.57, 62-710.510-520 F.A.C.

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: (279.56(a))

Name & address of the generator or off site source of the N__

used oil? Y

EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)? N_
Y_

Name & Address of the transporter delivering the oil to the N_

facility? Y

EPA ID # of the transporter delivering the oil N__
Y__

Quantity of oil shipped? N_
Y_

Type of oil received (62-710.510(1)(c)) N__
Y

Date of shipment? N_
Y

2. Do used oil delivery records include: (279.56(b), also check marketer requirements)

Name & Address of receiving facility? (burner, processor or Y_  N_
disposal site)

EPA ID # of receiving facility? Y_ O ON_
Name & Address of transporter delivering the 0il? Y N__
EPA ID # of transporter? Y_ O N_
Quantity of oil delivered? Y_ N
End Use of the 0il? (62-710.510(1)(e)) Y_  ON__
Date of delivery? Y N

3. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or
equivalent? (62-710.501(1)) Y N

4. Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing
the on site records for the previous calendar year? (62-710.520) YX N

If not, is the facility an electric utility processing only self generated
used oil for recycling, which is exempt from state registration and
reporting requirements? (62-710.530)? \ A T

5. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for
three years at the street address of the facility? (62-710.510(2)) Y N

Rev. 12/2/2019
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Facility Name: ****
Closure -- 62-710.800(3) F.A.C. and 279.54(h)
1. Has the facility submitted a written closure plan? (62-710.800(3)(a)) Y N

2. Does the plan include procedures for removing containers of oil and residues? Y N
Cleaning and decontaminating tanks and ancillary equipment? Y N
Removing contaminated soils? Y N
Eliminating the need for further maintenance? Y N

If the facility operated tank systems, and not all contaminated soils can be practicably removed, the
owner or operator must close the facility as a hazardous waste landfill.

Rev. 12/2/2019
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Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC
3210 Whitten Drive
Lakeland, FL 33811

I.D. Number: FLR 000 034 033
Permit Number: 294693-HO-004 and 294693-S0-003
Expiration Date: May 12, 2020

ATTACHMENT- A
SITE MAP
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CONTROL SIRUCTURE
[ %8 i = 13818

i | STORAGE TANK VOLUMES:

' 1- 30,000 Gallon
| "i 2- 30,000 Galion 5

.| 3- 30,000 Gallon
j 4- 30,000 Gallon
e 9- 30,000 Gallon
&, 6- 30,000 Gallon-
e 7- 30,000 Gallon
»1 8- 30,000 Gallon
-1 9- 8,200 Gallon
“— 10 - 3,000 Gallon
11- 250,000 Gallon
12 - 250,000 Gallon
13- 250,000 Gallon
@ ()(,\WX\\S B 14- 250,000 Gallon
15- 250,000 Gallon
16 - 250,000 Gallon
17 - 10,000 Gallon

[y(ﬁw ; :

/ 40 ¥, LT STRCTY ASSUAL OO 347415401 FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTION, LLC

" O ENGRCERNIG, SURVETING. AND PLANMNG TANK AREA CLOSE UP
L) Hanson, Wolter & Associates, Inc. [pate 01/13/09 SHEET 1 OF 1 |
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Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC
3210 Whitten Drive
Lakeland, FL 33811

L.D. Number: FLR 000 034 033
Permit Number: 294693-HO-004 and 294693-S0-003
Expiration Date: May 12, 2020

ATTACHMENT B
TANK TABLE

TANK LIST for FLLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC and AQUA CLEAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY, INC.

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, L1.C

TANK NUMBER TOTAL CAPACITY
GALLONS
& 30000
7 30000
8 30000
9 9200
AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL CO., INC,
TANK NUMBER TOTAL CAPACITY
GALLONS
1 26000
2 26000
3 26000
4 26000
5 26000
10 3000
It 250000
12 250000
13 250000
14 250000
15 250000
16 250000
17 10000
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From: Kennedy. Shannon
To: Bridges. Abigai

Subject: Florida Recycling & Aqua Clean inspection photos
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 9:47:26 AM
file://flori WD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Florida%20R ling%20Solutions%20-

%20FLR000034033/inspect%20pix%2012-2-2019
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From: SWD_Clerical

To: mszellars@acelkd.com

Cc: SWD_Clerical; Ammon, Pamela; Kennedy, Shannon; Bridges. Abigail; MichaelFerguson@polk-county.net;
Ronald.Noble@bipc.com

Subject: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLR0O00034033 / In Compliance Letter and Inspection Report

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:53:51 AM

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&
uid=2.443667.1)&[profile=Discovery _Compliance

To access the documents in OCULUS:

1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.

2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from

http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

FL. Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business
are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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From:
To:
Subject:

Date:

Bridges. Abigail
Kennedy. Shannon

For review and signature: DEPMail: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLR000034033 / In Compliance Letter and Inspection
Report

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:30:00 PM

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

Email DEPMail: Florida Recycling Solutions / AquaClean - FLRO0O0034033 / In Compliance Letter and Inspection

Subject Report

Line:

CC’s: Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov, Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov,
Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov

Oculus Information:

Catalog:

Hazardous Waste

Profile:

DISCOVERY COMPLIANCE

Facility/Site ID:

FLROO0034033

Document Type:

INSPECTION RELATED

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
Subject: RE: ACE/FRS Compliance Letter
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:21:16 AM

Hey — since | didn’t get a chance to send this Friday, are you able to send it thru
the normal routing template, so that Central can handle? Please & Tanks!

And YES — | finally approved it in SWIFT

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

Subject: RE: DRAFT Inspection Report - Florida Recycling Solutions - FLRO00034033
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:46:50 AM

Looks good.

From: Bridges, Abigail

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:39 PM

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

To: Mike Zellars

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon

Subject: RE: Driver certification

Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 8:14:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Zellars,

| just wanted to respond to let you know that | have received the drivers certification, Cedar Trail
Manifest, and FRS SPCC email. | will review these documents and get back to you if | have any
guestions.

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

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Mike Zellars <mszellars@acelkd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 7:03 AM

To: Bridges, Abigail <Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov>

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
AquaClean Environmental Co. Inc.
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From: Noble, Ron

To: Kennedy, Shannon

Cc: Bridges. Abigail

Subject: RE: FRA and Aqua Clean Compliance inspection; Polk County
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 12:01:36 PM

Thanks Shannon.

| am available right now if this works for you.
| think you just tried to call my office, but there was no one on the line when we tried to
answer.

Ron

Ron Noble
Shareholder

401 E. Jackson Street
Suite 2400

Tampa, FL 33602
813 222 1175 (o)

ronald.noble@bipc.com

Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney pc

From: Kennedy, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 6:44 PM

To: Noble, Ron

Cc: Bridges, Abigail

Subject: Re: FRA and Aqua Clean Compliance inspection; Polk County

[This Email Originated From shannon.kennedy@floridadep.gov Which Is External To The Firm]

Thank you for your follow up email. Abbey and | have been out of the office on inspections all week.
We will give you a call tomorrow morning to discuss your inquiries. Look forward to speaking with
you then. Have a good evening, Shannon

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2019, at 5:17 PM, Noble, Ron <Ronald.Noble@bipc.com> wrote:

Shannon and Abigail:
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| left each of you a message earlier this week to discuss the above-referenced
compliance inspection. | have not heard back from either of you. If for some
reason you do not intend to return my call this week, please let me know asap so |
can follow up with FDEP management on my inquiries.

Thnaks,
Ron

Ron Noble
Shareholder

401 E. Jackson Street
Suite 2400

Tampa, FL 33602
813 222 1175 (0)

ronald.noble@bipc.com

Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney pc

CONFIDENTIAL/PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: This e-mail message (including any attachments) is a
private communication sent by a law firm and may contain confidential, legally privileged or protected
information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any
attachments from your system.

a

=

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

Subject: RE: Florida Recycling Solutions f/k/a Aqua Clean

Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:23:22 PM

Attachments: FW Closing Cost Update for Florida Recycling Solutions Lakeland Facility..msa

Adqua CleanFlorida Recycling Solutions guestion.msg
FW DEPMAIL Aqua CleanFlorida Recycling Solutions FLR000034033 HW Inspection Report In Compliance Letter
2018.msq

Just some FYI

From: Kennedy, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Bridges, Abigail

Subject: Accepted: Florida Recycling Solutions

When: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:00 AM to Saturday, November 23, 2019 2:00 AM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Polk
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FW: Closing Cost Update for Florida Recycling Solutions, Lakeland Facility.


			From


			Kothur, Bheem


			To


			Audrey Scruggs; 'Mike Zellars'


			Cc


			Eldredge, Susan F; Baker, Bryan; Knauss, Elizabeth; Kennedy, Shannon; Kothur, Bheem


			Recipients


			ajscruggs@acelkd.com; mszellars@acelkd.com; Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us; Bryan.Baker@dep.state.fl.us; Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov; Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov; Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov





Hello Audrey and all,


 


I have received, reviewed and approved the above attached document of closure cost estimates for an amount of $178,554.00, for the Year 2019.


 


Please contact Susan Eldredge at 850-245-8740 or email: susan.eldredge@floridadep.gov


To comply with the FA of &#8220;Letter of Credit&#8221; for an amount of $178,554.00, by on or before May 01, 2019.


 


If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know.


 


Sincerely,


 


 


Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE


Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting 


 


From: Audrey Scruggs [mailto:ajscruggs@acelkd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:46 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem &lt;Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov&gt;; solid.waste.financial.coordinator@floridadep.gov
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F. &lt;Susan.F.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us&gt;; Mike Zellars &lt;mszellars@acelkd.com&gt;
Subject: Closing Cost Update


 


Good morning,


 


Please find attached our completed Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form.    Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  


 


Thank you,


 


Audrey Scruggs


Aqua Clean Environmental Co  Inc


FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC


3210 Whitten Rd


Lakeland, FL 33811


863-644-0665 X21


863-646-1880 Fax
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection |25 ot

Form Title Used Oil Pracessing Facility

Bob Martinez Center » 2600 Blair Stone Road » Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Closing Cost Eslimate Form

Incorporaled in Rule 62-710.800(6)(b)

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form
01/09/2019

Date: Date of DEP Approval: (DEP use only)

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: Latitude: 20001881 Longitude: 8202335€ o b Number: FLROO003¢
Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC 294693H0C
Facility Address: 92 10 Whitten Rd Lakeland, FL 33811

Permit Number:

Mailing Address:
Contact Person’s Name: Mike Zellars Phone Number: 863-644-0665

mszellars@acelkd.com 863-646-1880

E-mail: Fax Number:
Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type)
X Letter of Credit* Performance Bond* Guarantee Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

lil. ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT: (check and use either box a or b, below)

Rule 62-710.800(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code, sets forth the method of annual cost estimate adjustment.
Cost estimates may be adjusted by using an inflation factor or by recalculating the maximum costs of closing in
current dollars. Estimates are due annually between January 1 and March 1. Select one of the methods

of cost estimate adjustment below.

@ (a) Inflation Factor Adjustment

Inflation adjustment using an inflation factor may only be made when a Department approved closing cost estimate exists
and no changes have occurred in the facility operation which would necessitate modification to the closure plan. The
inflation factor is derived from the most recent Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National Product published by the U.S.
Department of Commerce in its survey of Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of dividing the latest published
annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous year. The inflation factor may also be obtained from the Solid Waste

Financial Coordinator at (850) 245-8732 or be found online at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swit/
This adjustment is based on the Department approved closing cost estimate dated: 1/12/2018
175,396.54 5 1.018 _ 178,553.67

Latest DEP approved Current Year Inflation Adjusted

Closing Cost Estimate Inflation Factor Annual Closing Cost Estimate
Signature: /’1‘ B i caiaill Phone: 863—644_06_65

MikeZellars Vice President mszellars@acelkd.com

Name and Title: E-mail:

If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below, by
phone at (850) 245-8781, or by e-mail at: Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us

Please mail this completed cost estimate to: Please e-mail or mail a copy of the cost estimate to:
Used Qil Permitting Coordinator Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@dep.state.fl.us
Florida Department of Environmental Protection or

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560 Solid Waste Financial Coordinator - FDEP

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4565

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
1of3














Aqua Clean/Florida Recycling Solutions question


			From


			Knauss, Elizabeth


			To


			ronald.noble@bipc.com


			Cc


			Kennedy, Shannon


			Recipients


			ronald.noble@bipc.com; Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov





The PCW transporter rule has not been amended since it was adopted in 1995.  Under item (2) below, the transporter must either be a HW transporter OR have notified as a PCW transporter.  I don&#8217;t remember how the 8700-12FL form looked at that time, and whether it was possible to notify as a PCW transporter without being identified as a HW transporter.  However the current form allows a separate notification &#8211; you do not have to be a HW transporter to handle PCW.  If the PCW is a USDOT hazardous material (waste gasoline or diesel mixture), the transporter would need a registration with USDOT.  I see Aqua Clean&#8217;s registration is current through 2020.  Florida Recycling Solutions LLC is not registered with USDOT.   I see that the facility name in our database is now just Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC, although in the past we had both corporations listed in the facility name, i.e.  Florida Recycling Solutions/Aqua Clean Environmental.  Could that be the issue?  Sometimes USDOT looks for notified HW transporters that are not registered with them.


 


 


This is the box in the form for PCW transporters that are not HW transporters.


 


 


 


In any event, per the attached memos and our rule, USDOT regulations apply to the packaging, marking, labeling, placarding &amp; preparation of shipping papers for PCW.  


 


 


62-740.200 Management Practices for Transporters Shipping PCW for Product Recovery.


(1) Compliance with this chapter shall not excuse a transporter from compliance with other applicable Florida laws and Florida Department of Transportation rules.


(2) A transporter of PCW destined for recovery shall be a hazardous waste transporter in compliance with Rule 62-730.170, F.A.C., or receive a DEP/EPA ID number by notifying the Department on EPA Form 8700-12 of its intent to transport PCW.


(3) A transporter who is not a producer or who does not engage in the ultimate recovery of product from PCW shall not store PCW for more than 35 days.


(4) A transporter that stores PCW in containers and tanks not required to be registered in accordance with Chapter 62-761 or 62-762, F.A.C., shall comply with the requirements in subsection 62-740.100(2), F.A.C.


(5) A transporter that stores PCW in tanks required to be registered in accordance with Chapter 62-761 or 62-762, F.A.C., shall manage the tanks in accordance with the applicable requirements for the storage of pollutants as specified in the above chapters.


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


 


HW Used Oil Transporter - USDOT Guidance re PCW Classification.pdf
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
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13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) [ Recovery U Transport [62-740 FA.C]
Note: A water facility permit may be required for this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5)] F.A.C.











FW: DEPMAIL – Aqua Clean/Florida Recycling Solutions – FLR000034033 – HW Inspection Report & In Compliance Letter 2018


			From


			SWD_Clerical


			To


			Kennedy, Shannon


			Cc


			SWD_Clerical; Tobergte, Jeff; Ammon, Pamela


			Recipients


			Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov; SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us; Jeff.Tobergte@dep.state.fl.us; Pamela.Ammon@dep.state.fl.us





 


 


The email below was previously sent on March 15, 2018 at 10:26am. 


 


We are forwarding it to you for review. 


 


Thank you. 


 


 


From: SWD_Clerical 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:26 AM
To: 'josereyes@acelkd.com' &lt;josereyes@acelkd.com&gt;
Cc: SWD_Clerical &lt;SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us&gt;; 'MichaelFerguson@polk-county.net' &lt;MichaelFerguson@polk-county.net&gt;; 'ajscruggs@acelkd.com' &lt;ajscruggs@acelkd.com&gt;; Ammon, Pamela &lt;Pamela.Ammon@dep.state.fl.us&gt;
Subject: DEPMAIL – Aqua Clean/Florida Recycling Solutions – FLR000034033 – HW Inspection Report &amp; In Compliance Letter 2018


 


 


 


Greetings, 


 


The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system. 


 


https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&amp;[guid=2.418689.1]&amp;[profile=Discovery_Compliance


 


To access the documents in OCULUS:


1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen. 


2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen. 


3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.


 


If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal. 


 


Thank you for your attention to this matter.


 


Sincerely,


 


 


FL. Department of Environmental Protection


Southwest District Office


 


PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 


 


Permitting Consistency Initiative: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is committed to providing efficient, consistent and quality service to the citizens of Florida. In keeping with these objectives, we continue to identify ongoing improvements to our permitting process by standardizing and simplifying our documents. If you have recently received a permit, we’d love to hear from you! You’re invited to take our 30 for 30 survey. It’s quick, it’s simple, and your comments will help us identify additional enhancements. 


 


https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PermittingDEP
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From: Bridges, Abigail

To: Megan Skeen

Cc: Kennedy. Shannon; Mike Zellars

Subject: RE: Waste Jug analysis for Aqua Clean Environmental
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:32:00 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

Hello Megan,

Thank you for providing me with the Waste Jug Analysis! | really appreciate it!

Kindly,

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

From: Megan Skeen <mskeen@acelkd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Bridges, Abigail <Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Mike Zellars <mszellars@acelkd.com>
Subject: Waste Jug analysis for Aqua Clean Environmental

| don’t know if | picked the right or wrong day to take a vacation day. Mike mentioned it was
conveyed to him that it would be a good idea for us to test our waste jug before disposing. | have
attached the analytical showing | check our waste jug for the 7 RCRA metals prior to disposing. Also,
in June of 2018, | sent out the material for TCLP Semi-Volatiles, to be on the safe side, since one of
the reagents used in the cyanide Hach kit contains pyridine. Please feel free to contact me with
questions.

Have a great day,

Megan

Megan Skeen
Lab Quality Control Supervisor



mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:mskeen@acelkd.com

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:mszellars@acelkd.com

https://floridadep.gov/
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Aqua Clean Environmental Co. Inc.

3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, FL 33811

863-644-0665 Phone

863-646-1880 Fax
https://clicktime.symantec.com/38rMYPBL22zd2zDnFYbVVAWH7Vc?u= acelkd.co



https://clicktime.symantec.com/38rMYPBL2zd2zDnFYbVVAWH7Vc?u=www.acelkd.com




From: Kennedy, Shannon

To: Noble, Ron

Cc: Bridges. Abigail

Subject: Re: FRA and Aqua Clean Compliance inspection; Polk County
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 6:43:43 PM

Thank you for your follow up email. Abbey and | have been out of the office on inspections
all week. We will give you a call tomorrow morning to discuss your inquiries. Look forward
to speaking with you then. Have a good evening, Shannon

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

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3P73J5ApHwBMfGAcCCrCCi17Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2Fvcard.vcf%3Fid%3D563

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3P197DDbtHqHdLBj8fDd1Uj7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2FRonald-H-Noble

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3NMFooNDuDXSVvc5zKieRtq7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bipc.com%2F

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3LdgeNKPCwc7BKAfk9wWjSM7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fbuchanannews

https://clicktime.symantec.com/39EWuANqKGzN4XiRKa7aYd57Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fbuchanan-ingersoll-%26-rooney-pc




From: ewoc_bpm@dep.state.fl.us

To: Kennedy. Shannon

Cc: Bridges. Abigail

Subject: Request for Site Inspection approval for Facility: Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - ME ID: 21896
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 12:15:31 PM

Site Inspection :
Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - Handler
ID:FLR0O00034033

Wed Dec 04 12:15:19 EST 2019
Activity Type: Site Inspection

Abigail B Bridges has requested your approval of a Site Inspection for Florida
Recycling Solutions LLC in Polk county.

Please click the link below to proceed to SWIFT HW and review the Site
Inspection.

Hazardous Waste Application

Division of Waste Management
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone 850-245-2118

Fax 850-245-2128

Division of Waste Management




mailto:ewoc_bpm@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DwmSwifthw

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/




From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

ewoc_bpm@dep.state.fl.us
Kennedy. Shannon

Bridges. Abigail
Request for Site Inspection approval for Facility: Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - ME ID: 21896

Monday, December 09, 2019 12:23:04 PM

Site Inspection :
Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - Handler
ID:FLR0O00034033

Mon Dec 09 12:23:00 EST 2019
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

Subject: Request for approval WITHDRAWN for Facility: Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - ME ID: 21896
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 12:26:24 PM

Site Inspection :
Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - Handler
ID:FLR0O00034033

Fri Dec 06 12:26:03 EST 2019
Activity Type: Site Inspection

Abigail B Bridges has WITHDRAWN the request for approval of the Site Inspection
for Florida Recycling Solutions LLC in Polk county.

Inspector Comments: Withdraw

This request has been removed from your Task List.

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

Subject: Site Inspection APPROVED for Facility: Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - ME I1D: 21896
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:18:44 AM

Site Inspection :
Florida Recycling Solutions LLC - Handler
ID:FLR0O00034033

Tue Dec 10 10:18:41 EST 2019
Activity Type: Site Inspection

Shannon Kennedy has approved the Site Inspection for Florida Recycling
Solutions LLC in Polk county.

Approved by Shannon Kennedy:null
Please click the link below to finish the Site Inspection Activity.

Hazardous Waste Application

Division of Waste Management
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone 850-245-2118

Fax 850-245-2128

Division of Waste Management
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From: Megan Skeen

To: Bridges, Abigail
Cc: Kennedy. Shannon; Mike Zellars
Subject: Waste Jug analysis for Aqua Clean Environmental
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 9:27:41 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

waste jug .pdf

I don’t know if | picked the right or wrong day to take a vacation day. Mike mentioned it was
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

a Clea

Eevifonmigatal (o, bt

Aqua Clean Environmental Co. Inc.

3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, FL 33811

863-644-0665 Phone

863-646-1880 Fax
https://clicktime.symantec.com/38rMYPBL2zd2zDnFYbVVAWH7Vc?u=www.acelkd.com
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Sample Name: Lab Waste - 111219 Acquired: 11/13/2019 10:23:06 Type: Unk
Method: 3-Point ACE_011119(v69) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 2.000000

User: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom 1D2: Custom ID3:
Comment:

Elem Ag3280 Ag3382 As1937 As1972 Be3130 Be3131 Cd2144
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0736 i.3165 0259 0177 0028 -.0008 .0032
Stddev .0009 .0320 .0078 .0039 .0000 .0020 .0002
%RSD 1.270 10.10 29.94 22.31 1445 247.6 5.101
#1 0742 1.2939 0204 0149 0028  -.0022 0033
#2 0729 1.3391 0314 0205 .0028 .0006 .0031
Elem Co02307 Cr2055 Cr2677 Cu2247 Cu3247 Mo2020 Mo2045
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0153 0658 2250 1156 .1006 1047 0892
Stddev 0007 .0003 .0007 .0000 .0010 .0002 .0006
%RSD 4.705 .3902 3305 0215 1.037 1986 7275
#1 .0148 .0656 .2256 .1156 .0998 .1049 .0896
#2 0158 .0660 .2245 1156 1013 1046 .0887
Elem Pb2203 Pb2833 Sb2068 Sb2528 Sel1960 Se2039 Sn1899
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0181 -.1818  -.0558 2.556 0599 0135 -.0031
Stddev .0075 0221 .0007 .165 .0080 .0064 .0028
%RSD 41.24 12.18 1.252 6.443 13.29 47.18 91.77
#1 0234 -1974  -.0553 2.439 .0542 .0181 -.0050
#2 0128  -.1661 -.0563 2672 0655 0090  -.0011
Elem Ti3383 V_2924 V_3110 Zn2062 Zn2138 Ba4b554 S_1807
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg i .0653 1594 1069 4560 4379 0942 4856.
Stddev 0175 .0036 0461 0019 .0041 .0010 130.
%RSD 26.80 2.257 43.13 4145 9280 1.045 2.673
#1 i.0529 1619 0743 4573 4407 .0949 4764.
#2 i.0776 .1568 1395 4546 4350 0935 4948.

13
Cd2265 C02286
ppm ppm
-0005  .0129
0002  .0008
33.13  6.252
-0004 0123
-0006  .0134
Ni2165 Ni2316
ppm ppm
1498  .1322
0033  .0022
2219 1672
1521 .1337
1474 1306
Sn2839  Ti3361
ppm ppm
0284 0349
2026  .0039
7123 11.15
1717 .0376
-1148 0321
S_1820 S_1826
ppm ppm
5069. 13820.
2. 166.
0322 1.200
5070.  13700.
5067.  13940.







Sample Name: Lab Waste Jug-042419 Acquired: 4/24/2019 10:35:40 Type: Unk 7 G|
Method: 3-Point ACE_011119(v41) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 2.000000 '

User: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom ID3:

Comment:

Elem Ag3280 Ag3382 As1937 As1972 Be3130 Be3131 Cd2144 (Cd2265 Co02286
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg AreRRr o 13.590 .0338 .0691 0023  -.0090 0021 -.0001 .0330
Stddev =~ = - 133 .0021 .0002 .0000 .0005 .0001 .0002 .0009
%RSD 3.697 6.291 2750 .8541 5.606 2.365 217.8 2.876
#1 3.059 3496 .0353 .0690 0023  -.0094 0022 -.0003 0337
#2 A eeeee i 3.684 .0323 0693 0023  -.0087 0021 .0001 .0323
Elem Co02307 Cr2055 Cr2677 Cu2247 Cu3247 Mo2020 Mo2045 Ni2165 Ni2316
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm Ppm
Avg .0286 4102 4894 2145 2454 0738 0631 1051 .1089
Stddev .0002 .0042 .0036 .0040 .0031 .0016 0017 .0027 .0035
%RSD 5269 1.029 1291 1.854 1.273 2.201 2.669 2.564 3207
#1 0287 4131 4869 2173 2476 0749 0619 1070 1114
#2 0285 4072 4919 2117 2432 0726 0642 4032 1065
Elem Pb2203 Pb2833 Sb2068 Sb2528 Se1960 Se2039 Sn1899 Sn2839 Ti3361
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0140 -4170 0417 27.20 0462 6222 .0081 -.0393 1421
Stddev .0001 .2663 .0097 40 .0053 0321 0014 .0680 0048
%RSD 1.003 63.86 23.15 1.467 11.54 2.153 11.73 172.8 3.361
#1 0139  -.2287 0349 27.48 0424 .6449 0091 .0087 1388
#2 0141 -.6053 0485 26.92 0499 5995 0071 -.0874 .1455
Elem Ti3383 V_2924 V_3110 Zn2062 Zn2138 Ba4554 S_1807 S_1820 S 1826
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg i.1944 0859 .1669 6002 .6248 6073 8887. 6901. 8518.
Stddev .0131 0079 .0198 .0086 .0066 0332 08, 27. 91.
%RSD 6.729 9.197 11.86 1.437 1.059 5475 1.114 3944 1.068
#1 i.2037 0915 1528 6063 6295 .6308 8817. 6882. 8453.

#2 i.1852 0803 .1809 .5941 6202 .5838 8957. 6921. 8582.







Sample Name: Waste container1 Acquired: 12/18/2018 13:59:02 Type: Unk
Method: 6-Point ACE_030518(v28) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 2.000000

User: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom ID3:
Comment:

Elem Ag2246 Ag3280 As1937 As1972 Be3130 Be3131 Cd2144
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm Ppm ppm ppm
Avg i.1379 .0934 0525 .0373 -.0001 -.0036 -.0003
Stddev .0025 .0004 .0007 .0099 .0000 .0011 .0001
%RSD 1.786 .3949 1.317 26.61 18.38 31.46 21.45
#1 i.1352 .0931 0517 .0470 -.0001 -.0048 -.0003
#2 i.1385 .0938 .0530 0271 -.0001 -.0027 -.0002
#3 i.1401 .0932 .0527 .0379 -.0001 -.0032 -.0003
Elem Co2307 Cr2055 Cr2677 Cu2247 Cu3247 Mo2020 Mo2045
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg .0220 .0193 0669 i.0129 .0108 0752 .0625
Stddev .0006 .0004 .0019 .0021 .0024 .0014 0023
%RSD 2.883 1.852 2.886 16.26 21.91 1.869 3.646
#1 0221 .0196 0675 i.0134 135 .0765 .0638
#2 .0226 .0194 0685 i.0148 .0095 .0755 .0637
#3 0214 .0189 0648 i.0106 .0094 0737 .0598
Elem Pb2203 Sb2068 Sb2175 Se1960 Se2039 Sn1899 Sn2268
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg .0070 -.0241 .0660 .0006 .0610 .0051 -.2327
Stddev .0025 .0080 .0064 .0118 .0052 .0024 .0400
%RSD 35.09 33.02 9.658 1909. 8.538 48.12 17.19
#1 .0042 -.0209 .0724 -.0040 .0654 .0079 -.2787
#2 .0086 -.0182 .0658 0141 0553 .0039 -.2127
#3 .0083 -.0331 .0597 -.0082 .0624 .0034 -.2066
Elem V 2908 V 2924 V 3110 Zn2062 Zn2138 Ba4554 Al3961
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg .6750 4018 3591 -0090 -0050 -.0017 0777
Stddev .0096 .0204 0151 .0004 .0004 .0040 .0097
%RSD 1.429 5.074 4.192 4.104 8.617 230.2 12.45
#1 6784 4203 3426 -.0092 -.0054 -.0055 .0888
#2 .6640 4053 .3720 -.0092 -.0045 -.0021 .0712

#3 6824 .3799 3626 -.0086  -.0050 .0024 .0730

5.07 _
Cd2265 Co02286
ppm ppm
.0014 .0166
.0001 .0011
3.749 6.638
.0015 D177
.0014 0166
.0014 0155
Ni2165 Ni2316
ppm ppm
.0533 0517
.0012 .0005
2.346 1.012
.0543 0523
.0537 .0514
0519 0514
Ti3361  Ti3383
ppm ppm
.0922 .0726
.0636 0996
69.00 131.2
.1653 1792
.0624 .0571
.0490  -.0183
Fe2599
ppm
.0091
.0240
264.7
0316
0118
-.0162







Sample Name: Lab Waste -102518 Acquired: 10/25/2018 14:50:22 Type: Unk S': s L
Method: 6-Point ACE_030518(v27) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 2.000000

Jser: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom ID3:

_omment:

Zlem Ag2246 Ag3280 As1937 As1972 Be3130 Be3131 Cd2144 Cd2265 C02286
Jnits ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg i 3.331 3.784 0322 -0475 -.0013 .0028 .0004 .0004 0287
Stddev 068 .058 .0032 .0095 .0000 .0007 .0001 .0001 .0009
%RSD 2.037 1.520 9.956 20.03 1.022 25.25 29.34 32.12 3.225
#1 i 3.299 3.780 0346 -.0521 -.0013 .0026 .0003 .0004 0295
H2 i 3.409 3.729 0335 -0539 -.0013 .0036 .0005 .0003 .0289
#3 i 3.285 3.843 0286 -0366 -.0014 .0022 .0005 .0005 0277
Elem Co2307 Cr2055 Cr2677 Cu2247 Cu3247 Mo2020 Mo2045 Ni2165 Ni2316
Units ppm ppm ppm  ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0211 1.749 1.361 i.1183 1152 0148 .0036 .0607 0292
Stddev .0007 .014 .005 0011 .0029 .0013 .0013 .0021 .0007
%RSD 3.110 7911 .3855 9642 2531 9.013 36.05 3.393 2.234
#1 .0209 1.763 1.356 i.1178 1125 .0160 .0035 .0585 .0284
#2 .0205 1.736 1.360 1.1175 4150 0134 0024 .0626 0296
#3 .0218 1.746 1.366 i.1196 1183 .0150 .0050 0610 .0295
Elem Pb2203 Sb2068 Sb2175 Sel1960 Se2039 Sn1899 Sn2268  Ti3361  Ti3383
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg -0175 -0564 -.0268 0746 4342 0227 -.2680 0563 -.0125
Stddev .0005 .0093 .0059 .0095 .0195 .0013 .0190 .0120 0143
%RSD 2.654 16.43 21.93 12.76 4.490 5.633 7.091 21.33 1141
#1 -0180 -.0514  -.0231 .0818 4124 0213  -2716 0660 -.0191
#2 -0173  -0507 -.0238 0638 4500 0239 -2474 0429  -.0223
#3 -0171  -0671  -.0336 .0783 4402 0229  -.2849 .0600 .0039
Elem V_2908 V_2924 V_3110 Zn2062 Zn2138 Ba4554 AI3961 Fe2599 Si2516
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 0136 -.0181 0374 .0084 0116  -.0134 0170 0571 -.7289
Stddev 0188 .0032 0224 .0008 .0006 0017 .0021 .0092 .0465
%RSD 138.0 17.98 59.90 9.061 5.175 12.68 12.29 16.02 6.378
#1 -.0029 -.0170 .0590 .0086 0121 -0127 .0160 0605  -.7495
#2 0097 -0155 .0389 .0091 0116  -.0154 0156 0468 -6756

#3 0340 -.0217 .0143 .0076 0109 -.0122 .0194 0642  -7615







Sample Name: Lab Waste -102518 Acquired: 10/25/2018 14:50:22 Type: Unk
Viethod: 6-Point ACE_030518(v27) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 2.000000

Jser: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom ID3:
comment:

=lem Ca3933 K_7664 Mg2795 Nab5895 P_1774

Jnits ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm

Avg -90.84 25.66 9.313 -3144. -1081.

Stddev 1.51 1.53 .054 183. 19.

%RSD 1.668 5.971 5773 5.808 1.768

#1 -91.26 23.97 9.374  -3282. -1060.

2 -92.11 26.04 9.291 -3213. -1084.

#3 -89.16 26.97 9.273  -2937. -1098.







3ample Name: Waste Cont-08/21/18 Acquired: 8/21/2018 10:37:40 Type: Unk 2z Lo
viethod: 6-Point ACE_030518(v21) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 10.000000

Jser: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom ID3:

~omment:

zlem Ag2246 Ag3280 As1937 As1972 Be3130 Be3131 Cd2144 Cd2265 Co02286
Jnits ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg i.2598 -.0329 -.0412 0432 .0080 .0351 0167 .0168 .0994
Stddev .0661 .0061 .0272 .0651 .0009 .0036 .0010 .0024 .0064
%RSD 25.46 18.69 65.88 180.7 11.80 10.27 6.150 14.41 6.387
#1 i.1920 -.0283 -.0635 1014 .0090 D373 .0160 .0189 0924
#2 i.3241 -0304 -.0108 .0553 .0071 .0310 0178 .0174 1047
#3 i 2633 -0398 -0493 -.0271 .0080 0371 0162 0141 1012
Elem Co2307 Cr2055 Cr2677 Cu2247 Cu3247 Mo2020 Mo2045 Ni2165 Ni2316
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg .0356 .1182 1611 1.1244 0564 0196 -.0111 1511 1412
Stddev .0012 .0051 .0043 .0060 .0061 .0020 .0119 .0067 .0133
%RSD 3.467 4.301 2.681 4.786 10.87 10.06 107.1 4.452 9.412
#1 .0348 1207 1654  i.1311 0573 0209 -.0074 .1581 1565
#2 .0350 1124 .1568  1.1200 .0621 0173  -.0245 .1504 1350
#3 .0370 1216 1612 1.1220 .0499 0205 -.0016 1447 Jd921
Elem Pb2203 Sb2068 Sb2175 Se1960 Se2039 Sn1899 Sn2268  Ti3361  Ti3383
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg 1301 -.3014  -.1309 .1832 .6347 0377 1478 .3545 .0449
Stddev .0045 .0231 0419 .0558 .0029 .0026 2734 .0618 .0275
%RSD 3.497 7.664 32.03 30.49 4553 6.815 185.0 17.42 61.35
#1 1265  -2822  -.1747 2422 B35 0352  -1171 3814 .0503
#2 1352 -2950 -.0911 1763 .6371 0311 4289 .3983 .0694
#3 1286 -.3271 -.1267 2311 .6356 .0403 1315 2839 0151
Elem V 2908 V 2924 V 3110 2Zn2062 Zn2138 Ba4554 AI3961 Fe2599 Si2516
Units ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
Avg .0844 4362 4891 7391 7187 .0459 4.234 9.219 -1.637
Stddev .0166 1759 1413 .0324 .0353 .0164 < 150 654 755
%RSD 19.62 40.33 28.89 4.384 4910 35.63 3.666 7.091 46.13
#1 .0899 .6073 6513 7762 .7592 .0619 4.402 9.955  -2.497
#2 .0658 4455 4226 7164 6945 .0465 4.096 8.998  -1.328

#3 0976 .2558 3933 1247 7024 .0293 4.204 8.705  -1.085







3ample Name: Waste Cont-08/21/18 Acquired: 8/21/2018 10:37:40 Type: Unk
viethod: 6-Point ACE_030518(v21) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 10.000000

Jser: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom ID2: Custom I1D3:
~omment:

Zlem Ca3933 K 7664 Mg2795 Nab895 P_1774

Jnits ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm

Avg -2431. 19.10 9.819 -7782. -331.2

Stddev 131. 79 1.296 497. 2.2

%RSD 5375 4112 13.20 6.382 6.400

#1 -2578. 19.85 11.11 -8095. -321.7

42 -2388. 19.17 9.832 -8042. -316.4

#3 -2327. 18.29 8517 -7209. -355.5







ALS Group USA, Corp.
dba ALS Environmental

Analytical Report
Client: Aqua Clean Environmental Service Request: 11804460
Project: Internal Date Collected: 06/19/18 11:50
Sample Matrix: Water Date Received: 06/20/18 09:20
Sample Name: Lab Waste Units: mg/L
Lab Code: J1804460-001 Basis: NA

TCLP Semivolatile Organic Compounds by GC/MS

Analysis Method: 8270C Pre-Prep Method: EPA 1311

Prep Method: EPA 3510C Pre-Prep Date: 6/21/18

Analyte Name Result PQL MDL Dil. Date Analyzed Date Extracted Q
0-Cresol, TCLP 0.260 U 1.00 0.260 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
m,p-Cresols, TCLP 0.200 U 1.00 0.200 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
2,4-Dinitrotoluene, TCLP 0.260 U 1.00 0.260 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Hexachlorobenzene, TCLP 0.340 U 1.00 0.340 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Hexachlorobutadiene, TCLP 0.240 U 1.00 0.240 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Hexachloroethane, TCLP 0.162 U 1.00 0.162 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Nitrobenzene, TCLP 0420 U 1.00 0.420 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Pentachlorophenol (PCP), TCLP 0.220 U 4.00 0.220 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Pyridine, TCLP 2.26 ) 4.00 0.220 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol, TCLP 0.260 U 1.00 0.260 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol, TCLP 0178 U 1.00 0.178 20 06/28/18 02:39 6/27/18
Surrogate Name % Rec Control Limits ___ Date Analyzed Q
2.4,6-Tribromophenol 70 23-122 06/28/18 02:39
2-Fluorobiphenyl 68 15-117 06/28/18 02:39
2-Fluorophenol 50 10 - 85 06/28/18 02:39
Nitrobenzene-d3 58 10-110 06/28/18 02:39
Phenol-dé 32 7-60 06/28/18 02:39
p-Terphenyl-d14 84 40-125 06/28/18 02:39

Printed 6/29/2018 9:07:33 AM Superset Reference:18-0000470209 rev 00
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Client:
Project:

Sample Matrix:

Sample Name:
Lab Code:

Analyte Name

Aqua Clean Environmental
Internal
Water

Lab Waste
J1804460-001

ALS Group USA, Corp.
dba ALS Environmental

Analytical Report

General Chemistry Parameters

Analysis Method Result Units PQL MDL

Service Request: J1804460
Date Collected: 06/19/18 11:50

Date Received: 06/20/18 09:20

Basis: NA

Date
Dil. Date Analvzed Extracted

Cyanide, Total

SM 4500-CN- E

Printed 6/29/2018 9:07:40 AM

2000 U ug/L 5000 2000

Page 20 of 27

1 06/22/18 13:49 06/22/18

Superset Reference:18-0000470209 rev 00







Sample Name: Lab Waste Acquired: 6/15/2018 13:21:05 Type: Unk ;

Method: 6-Point ACE_030518(v14) Mode: CONC Corr. Factor: 10.000000

User: Megan Skeen Custom ID1: Custom 1D2: Custom ID3: T L o Ao
Comment: 06/15/18 Lar Semn U s ]
Elem Ag3280 As1937 Be3130 Cd2144 'Co02307 Cr2677 Cu3247 Mo2045 Ni2316
Units pPpm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm pPpm pPpm ppm
Avg -.2425 -.1858 .0087 0212 .0682 .2902 2123 .3359 6333
Stddev .0046 .0342 .0007 .0009 .0053 .0074 .0075 .0182 .0103
%RSD 1.906 18.42 8.310 4122 7.705 2.551 3.530 5417 1.630
#1 -,2379 -.1516 .0088 0214 0672 2973 2197 3337 6451
H2 -.2471 -, 1859 .0080 .0203 0739 2825 2126 3551 6291
#3 -.2423 -.2200 .0095 0220 .0635 .2908 2047 3189 | .6258
Elem Pb2203 Sbh2175 Sel1960 Sn1899 Ti3383 V 2924 Zn2138 Ba4554 Al3961
Units ppm ppm Ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm Ppm
Avg 1967 -.0109 0753 -.0062 .7809 1.046 5471 0473 3.149
Stddev .0126 .0420 .0339 .0049 .0394 .041 .0081 0135 .057
%RSD 6.397 385.3 45.07 78.95 5.051 3.956 1.486 28.57 1.797
#1 1831 .0353 1103 -.0101 . 7509 1.030 5487 0388 3.196
#2 2079 -0212 0730 -.0078 .8256 1.014 5542 .0403 3.086

#3 1991 -.0468 0426  -.0007 .7663 1.093 5382 .0629 3.165










From: DEPscan@dep.state.fl.us

To: Bridges, Abigail; Kennedy. Shannon
Subject: florida recycing aqu clean sk notes
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 11:03:49 AM

Attachments: frs kennedy insection notes.pdf
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i ( USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST
Facility Name: T\ ’U,J‘CU/LS Facility ID # FLEoCcO 034033

Facility Representative:

40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards
1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y N

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

hazardous) N/A ,'g Y N
3. Does the transporter process used oil incidental to transport? [279.41] Y N

Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as

asphalt manufacture feedstock? N/A )( Y N

If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste Ve

determination? [279.10(e)] N/A Y N
4. Facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA form 8700-12. Y % N

5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,
oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA ID
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
Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.16? Y_ T N
Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y TN
8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters? Y X—N—
If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)]
In good condition? Y >2, N
Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y >< N
Labeled “Used Oil Filters™? Y N
Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y \( N
Is the transporter registered for filter transport? Y )( N
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

Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter? Y N
EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter? Y N
Quantity of oil delivered? Y N
Date of delivery? Y N
Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt? Y N

3. Do the above records also include state required information on the type of oil and destination or end
use? [62-710.510(1)(c & e)] Y N

4. Kept records on DEP Form 62-701.90( 0.510(1)] Y N

5. Does the facility submit an annual report on uer rorm oz-7u1.vJ0(14) by March 1

summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(3)] Y N

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

< =<

2. Does the facility maintain training records & annual updates? [62-710.600(2)(c+d)]

3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of $1,000,000
combined single fimit that does not exclude pollution liability? [62-710.600(2)(e)]

LA K

< <

4. Facility registration form and 1D number displayed at the facility? [62-710.500(4)]

OIL TRANS 3 of 8







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
. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm levei? Y N
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

. Are containers & tanks in good condition and not leaking? [279.45(c)] Y N
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
. Are ASTs and UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used 0il?" [279.45(g)] Y N
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
gallons storage capacity and market oil or process oil to produce fuel? 'Y N
If so, the facility must comply with 62-710 used oil processor permitting requirements.
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Date:
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Date:
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PCL XL error
Warning: IllegalMediaSource














Facility Name: *F\UW[(A %/U./{Jv\ﬂﬁ/\l})ueacmtym

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

o & @ D

Processors who also generate, transport, market, dispose or burn used oil must comply with the
applicable Subparts of Part 279.

Does the processor have an EPA ID Number? (279.51(a)) Y % N
Is the processor Registered? Annual requirement (62-710.500(1)(b)) Y % N
Does the processor have a used oil processor permit? 62-710.800(1)) Y 74 N

For new facilities, was a processor permit application submitted and approved

prior to beginning operation? For existing facilities, was the notification (permit

renewal application) for permit renewal submitted 60 days prior to expiration TS
of the existing processor permit? (62-710.800(2)) Y N

Oil Filter Processing Standards-- 62-710.850 F.A.C.

. Does the facility process used oil filters by removing oil, draining, crushing or element separation?

Describe in narrative. Generators who process their own filters are not regulated provided the
filters are not disposed of in a landfill but are managed by a registered processor. Y N

Is the facility a registered used oil filter processor? (62-710.850) Y_ N
Are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: (62-710.850(6))

In good condition? Y N

Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y N

Labeled “Used Oil Filters™? Y N

Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y N

Are records maintained on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or equivalent that
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

. Is an Annual Report submitted by March 1 for the previous calendar year

summarizing the above records? (62-710.850(5)(c)) Y X N

Rev. 10/04/04







Facility Name: ****
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Facility Name: ****

Oil Management Standards - 279.54

. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y >< N

. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules? - Y T/ N——
(Applicable to USTs over 100 g and ASTs over 550 gallons. Describe in narrative, including
number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.)

Is secondary containment consisting of a floor and dike which are impervious to oil provided for
ASTs ? Applies to all ASTs regardless of size per 279.54(d & e) Y X N

. Are containers and tanks in good condition and not leaking? (279.54(b)) Y )L N

. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls and floor at a minimum?
(279.54(c)) Y N

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y §< N

. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil? (279.54(f)) Y X N

. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing or replacing any
leaking units as applicable? (279.54(qg)) Y N

General Facility Standards - 279.52

. Facility maintained & operated to prevent a fire, explosion or planned or unplanned release of
used oil to the air, soil, or water which could threaten human health or the environment?

(279.52(a)(1)) Yy X N

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

. Describe fire control equipment. Is it adequate? (279.52(a)(2)(iii) vy X N

. Is spill control and decontamination equipment present? (279.52(a)(2)(iii))) Y b( N

. If sprinklers, water hoses or foam producing equipment is part of the facility fire control equipment,
is water available at adequate volume and pressure? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) ) . e

. Is the emergenc eqmp ent inspected and tested periodically? Y 5( N
Frequency? A ,

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

10.If not, has the facility attempted to do so and is the refusal documented?Y

Contingency Plans and Emergency Response -- 279.52(b)

1. Does the facility have a contingency plan?
2. lIs it at the facility and easily available?

3. Does the plan include:
Fire Response Procedure: (compare to 279.52(b)(6)) N/A

< < < <

Z22ZZ2

N

Facility Name: ***

Spill Response Procedures: ¢ N/A

Explosion Response Procedures: N/A

Instructions for handling contaminated materials & residues
A description of arrangements with local authorities:  N/A

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

Y N
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
facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm and whether the facility's used oil

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
rebuttal in narrative. (ex. analysis, refrigerant oil, etc.)  N/A Y N

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

Name & address of the generator or off site source of the N_

used oil? Y

EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)? N__
Y

Name & Address of the transporter delivering the oil to the N__

facility? Y_

EPA ID # of the transporter delivering the oil N_
Y

Quantity of oil shipped? N
Y

Type of oil received (62-710.510(1)(c)) N__
Y

Date of shipment? N_
Y

2. Do used oil delivery records include: (279.56(b), also check marketer requirements)

Name & Address of receiving facility? (burner, processor or Y N__
disposal site)

EPA ID # of receiving facility? Y N
Name & Address of transporter delivering the oil? Y N
EPA ID # of transporter? Y N
Quantity of oil delivered? Y N
End Use of the oil? (62-710.510(1)(e)) Y_ N
Date of delivery? Y ____ N

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
reporting requirements? (62-710.530)? Y N

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

1.D. Number: FLR 000 034 033
Permit Number: 294693-HO-004 and 294693-SO-003

Expiration Date: May 12, 2020
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Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC L.D. Number: FLR 000 034 033

3210 Whitten Drive Permit Number: 294693-HO-004 and 294693-S0-003
Lakeland, FL 33811 Expiration Date: May 12, 2020
ATTACHMENT B
TANK TABLE

TANK LIST for FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LLC and AQUA CLEAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY, INC.

FLORIDA RECYCLING SOLUTIONS, LI.C

TANK NUMBER TOTAL CAPACITY
GALLONS
30000
30000
30000
9200

Lol B e

AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL CO,, INC,

TANK NUMBER TOTAL CAPACITY
GALLONS
] 26000
2 26000
3 26000
4 26000
5 26000
10 3000
It 250000
12 230000
13 250000
14 250000
15 230000
16 250000
17 10000
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